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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholder of
EP Energy, a.s.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s.,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of 31 December 2012, and
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and the notes to
these consolidated financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes. Information about the company is set out in Note 1 to
these consolidated financial statements.

Statutory Body's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The statutory body of EP Energy, a.s. is responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and for such internal controls as the
statutory body determines arc necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Act on Auditors and
International Standards on Auditing and the relevant guidance of the Chamber of Auditors of
the Czech Republic. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of EP Energy, a.s. as of 31 December 2012, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union.

Prague
3 April 2013

KPMG Ceska republika Audit, s.r.o.
Licence number 71

Vladimir Dvoracek Jindlfich Vasina

Partner Partner
Licence number 2039
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Consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 December 2012
In millions of CZK (“MCZK")

Note 2012 2011
Sales: Energy 74 39,295 32,701
of which: Electricity 22,431 19,809
Heat 6,859 5,749
Gas 3,711 4,956
Coal 6,294 2,091
Other energy products - 96
Sales: Other 7 1,770 725
Total sales 41,065 33,426
Cost of sales: Energy 8 (25,276) (23,188)
Cost of sales: Other 8 (422) (680)
Total cost of sales (25,698) (23,868)
15,367 9,558
Personnel expenses 9 (3.784) (2,059)
Depreciation and amortisation 16,17 (5,211) (3,447)
Repairs and maintenance (457) (392)
Emission rights, net 10 135 157
Negative goodwill 6 3,012 208
Taxes and charges 11 (382) (481)
Other operating income 12 2,247 669
Other operating expenses 13 (2,252) (1,292)
Profit/(loss) from operations 8,675 2,921
Finance income 14 509 536
Finance expense 14 (2,013) (1,915)
Profit/(loss) from derivative financial instruments 14 (98) {13)
Net finance income/(expense) (1,602) (1,392)
Share of profit/(loss) of equity accounted investees, net of tax 19 (9 15
Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint- 6 4,484
ventures and associates
Profit/(loss) before income tax 11,548 1,544
Income tax expenses 15 (1,021) (645)
Profit/(loss) for the year 10,527 899
Foreign currency translation differences for foreign operations 15 123 25
Share of the other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using 15 - (17)
the equity method, net of tax
Effective portion of changes in fair value of cash flow hedges, net of tax 15 2 (7)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 125 1
Total comprehensive income for the year 10,652 900
Profit/(loss) attributable to:
Owners of the Company 10,547 901
Non-controlling interest 28 (20) (2)
Profit/(loss) for the year 10,527 899
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of the Company 10,673 902
Non-controlling interest 28 (21) (2)
Total comprehensive income for the year 10,652 200
Basic and diluted earnings per share in CZK 27 0.54 0.05

The notes presented on pages 9 to 102 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

Consolidated statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2012
In millions of CZK (“"MCZK™)

Assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Goodwill

Investment property

Participations with significant influence

Financial instruments and other financial assets
of which receivables from the parent company

Trade receivables and other asscts

Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

Inventories

Extracted minerals and mineral products

Trade receivables and other assets

Financial instruments and other financial assets
of which receivables from the parent company

Prepayments and other deferrals

Tax receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Assets/disposal groups held for sale

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity

Share capital

Reserves

Retained camings

Total equity attributable to equity holders
Non-controlling interest

Total equity

Liabilities
Loans and borrowings
of which owed to the parent company
Financial instruments and financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

Trade payables and other liabilities
Loans and borrowings
of which owed fo the parent company
Financial instruments and financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred income
Current income tax Hability
Liabilities from disposal groups held for sale
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

The notes presented on pages 9 to 102 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Note
16
17
17

1%
32

22
20
21
22
32

24
23
25

26

28

29

32
30
20
33

33
29
32
30
31

25

2012 2611
41,742 27,484
3,244 796
2,622 2,622
9 9
4,043 1,034
433 1,219
415 352
32 32
52,542 33,548
830 605
105 51
6,265 4,087
13,672 7,011
12,322 6,682
62 56
485 429
8,173 2,263
259 11,980
29,851 26,482
82,393 60,030
19,420 19,420
(5,569) (7,516)
15,219 6,558
29,070 18,462
7,137 (6)
36,207 18,456
16.436 9,839
3,186 2
37 36
6,050 3,237
4,881 2,446
123 81
27,527 15,639
8,150 18.246
9,597 4,287
9,478 125
15 738

300 60
441 301
111 179
45 2,124
18,659 25,935
46,186 41,574
82,393 60,030




"SJUSWISIEIS [EI0UBUL] PAJBPI[OsUc) asat]) Jo Med [erSojur ue wiroy (| o1  seded uo pejusserd ssjou oy,

LOT'OE LET'L 0L0°6Z 6IT'ST [ - [FATR)] ar £06°T 6LS 0zr'61
660°L POT'L (59 - 9 - - (1om - - -
00T°L SOI'L {s9} - 9¢ - - (rom) - - -
£L1 €L - - - - - - - - -
9T'L $9T'L - - - - - - - - -
(8€0) (Lt (s9 . 9¢ y - (ton) - - -
{1] [§}] - - - - - - - - -
Q) m : - - - - - - - -
- - - (988'T) - - - - 988’1 - -
- - - (988°D) - - - - 988°1 - -
75901 (az) €LOY0T LFSOL T - - ¥l - - -
st (M 9ZE - z - - ¥l - - -
T - 4 : T - - - - - -
£zl m 74! . - - - 4! - - -
LTS0T 07) LFS0T LPSOL - - - - - - -
95H°81 ©) 981 8659 (97) - Z11'8) 97 il 6LS 0Tr°61
SUOINGLIFU0Y

152431 AAIISAL SIAIISAL SIS rendea

Buroyuod CET LR IAIISAI e fendua JAIISDL JQBINGLOSTY  WOJJ SpuUny 1e1des
Anbyg o ~UoN oL pauiedy JuEpay Jeq RE1aTy) UONEB{SUBL], -UON wded oo danig

Ausduzo)) 31y) JO SIFEMO 0) AQEINGLANY

H+a+a+V)=0

107 1IQuIRN] € 18 duBEg

O+D=1

SIIUMO YJIA SUOPIBSURI) [B1C],

(D) saLaeIpisqns

uy spsauyut drysaouso uy saueyd [vro)
$352101u1 SUT[[ONU0D

-Uou uo sPupjoyseys ur s¥5ueyd Jo 10991

(9 20N)

uorsmboe dojs yZnosy suopisnboe WoIF $1033T
uomsinbor das ySnony sesodsip Jo 103gg
ISPLIDIPISYRS tY SISDBIU] AIYSIPUNG Ul SAFULYD)
() soumo

03 SUCHAGLISIP PUB 4G SUOPNLIU0D [B)OL
s1apjoy Annbe o1 spuspial(g

SADUNC OF SUOINGLAISIP pUD g SUHOLRGLIHO,)

() ANnba unpm ISR (B0,

SOAISSIL FRINELNSIP-EOU 0] JSJSUBL L,

pnba ungia suaffupa g

O+ =)

LBIA D1 10 WO AL MI0D ()0,

(D) aMoIUN JASUIYIIA WO FIEFO [BI0 ],

$283pay mo[

~1[SBO JO 2[RA 8] U] seZuzypd o uoptod aanoayyg
suonendo

031210 10] SPOULISIIIP UONBSUEI) ASUALIND USIaIc,]
Putoout dAISUYAIIOD 1210

{§1) $501 10 MJOIJ

Labad ayp af 2wioou ansuayaidiniod 1o g

(¥) 7107 Alenueg | je aduejeyg

(. XZON,,) MZ0 fo suoypmu uf

10T Bquisda(] [¢ pepus Juas ay) 104

A3mbo ur sa8ueyd Jo JUIWIIE)S PIJEPI|OSTO))

7107 Jequiena(] [ £ popue I2e4 atf) 10J PUE JO Sk 's'8 ‘ATIoug J JO STUDSIRIS [BIOURUL] POIRPI[OSTO))



"SJUSISIEIS [BIOUBULY PajepI{osuod asa1) Jo Wed [eiSaul ue unof zo| 01 6 sofed uo pajussard ssjou sy,

SIUIHIBIVIS (R1ouDUY PagppLosuod [ (7 Wl Appadp pamisay (1)

95H°81

6]

2]

8sc'0

(97) - (TIE's) 9z LI 6LS 0Zr6T H+d+A+V¥) =D
1167 J2GUEIINT TE IE Rdue[eg

€1

(8

1z

ST

- - (Y] - 9 - 0LL ©+D=01)
SIUMO )AL SUOHIESHEL [#)0],

4

03]

b4

Iz

- - - - i - - - (D) saurmIpssyns
ut §)sa I uT drEgsaaume vy saBusyd o],

vl

()

¥4

1z

" M Z - - - - sjsa1ul Surcnucs
~UoU uo SFUIP[OYLIBYS Bl SaFUrY2 JO 1235y
RBLIDIPISGNS UF SEsaoiut) diysaouno ur sodunyy

(4]

- - {oLL) - - - 0LL {d) s131m0
0} SLOPNGLSIP PUE £q SUONNQLIUOI [8)0]

(0iL)

0LL
(1

(0LL)

0LL

- - (0LL) - - - - suorpsmboe

[QNU02 UOWIE0D WoiJ Sursiie seouasayip Surolly
- - - - - - 0LL [endes umo Jo anssy
- - - - - - - swepjoy Antibs 01 spuspial(]
SN0 OF SUORNGLISIP PHb Ag SHOURGLIHOD

[0)]

N N N - 9 - - (9) &nba uppia s1apsue B0,

{©

- - - - 9 - - SAAIDS1 SJEINGISIP-HOL 0} J3JSUEI]
Wpnda wim saafSupsy

006

06

106

[Ca) - - ST - - - O+d)={®
1834 Y] £0] 2moMI] 2a1sHIydadwod (w103,

(€] - - 54 - - - (D) dwovur 2isudpaidurod JoY30 (80 L

n
(L)

44

T
)
(L

Y4

D - - - - - - poyiaw A3inbe 2y Suisn 10] PIRin0sIE S2IRIDOSSE
Jo swoour sassuayaadiod Jayjo aup Jo 21BYg

) - - - - - - sagpaty Moy
-[[se0 JO anyeA I ul se3ueya Jo uoprod aAndag

- - - &4 - - “ suoyeiado
USIIOJ 107 S20UAIIIP UONL|SURI] ADUIIIND USIAIO]
‘oot anrsuayaichiod dayi0)

668

@)

106

106

- - - - - - - (g) ssof 10 301
apad 2yp 40f suoouy sarsusyaLdioD jro ]

EFSLT

Anmbyg wog,

¥

1534331
Supo.yuoa
-uoN

6€S'LT

1801

wYs

SBUELILD
paurelayg

@ - (L) I 11 6LS 05981 (V) ) DRIWISAY — [TQT Lrenueyp | 32 2duejeg
SUOTINGLIUOY
AII§L SIARISIE SAAJISAI mau_nﬂu
JAFISIA ngea eprdes JAIISIL AquInNqLIsSIp WL spuny feyded
Suipen  Areq RENT)) UOPBSUBLL -EEON [endes o daeyg (. NZOW,.) XZD fo suoyjius up
Aurdwiosy 3] JO SIIUAD 0] HBINGLINY

1107 12quIdd( [§ papua 1uak ay) 104

Z10Z 10quiaoa [ € pepue Jeak o) I0] pue JO st 's'e ‘AZIausg JH JO SIUSWAIR]S [RISURUI Pajepljosuo))



Consolidated {inancial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2012
Ir millions of CZK (“"MCZK”)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/{loss) for the year
Adjustments for:
Income taxes
Depreciation and amortisation
Impairment losses on property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets
Change in fair value of investment property
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, investment
property and intangible assets
Gain on disposal of inventories
Emission rights
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint-
ventures, associates and non-controfling interests
Share of profit of equity accounted investees
Gain on financial instruments
Net interest expense
Change in allowance for impairment to trade receivables and other
assets, write-offs
Change in provisions
Negative goodwill
Unrealised foreign exchange (gains)/losses, net
Operating profit before changes in working capital

Change in financial instruments at other than fair value
Change in trade receivables and other assets

Change in inventories (including proceeds from sale)
Change in extracted minerals and mingral products
Change in assets held for sale and related liabilities
Change in trade payables and other liabilities

Cash generated from (used in) operations

Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Cash flows generated from (used in) operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of financial instruments — derivatives

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment, investment property and
intangible assets

Purchase of emission rights

Proceeds from sale of emission rights

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment, investment property
and other intangible assets

Acquisition of subsidiaries and special purpose

entities, net of cash acquired

Net cash inflow from disposal of subsidiaries and special purpose entitics
including received dividends

Increase in participation in existing subsidiaries and special purpose entities
Cash flow from contingent consideration

Interest received

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities

Note

15
16, 17

18
13
12
10

19
14
14
13

9,12

16,17, 18

17

2012 2011
10,527 899
1,021 645
5211 3,447
88 13

30 34

) (5}
(135) (157)
(4,484) .
9 (15)

98 13
1,450 1,399
53 24
(1,532) (357)
(3.012) (208)
328 216
9,643 5,048
(7.424) 7,094
(1,317) (466)
“n 92
(54) (51)
(1,927) 599
(16,020) 1,422
(17,146) 14,638
(1,377) (610)
(871) {967)
(19,394) 13,061
35) 5
(1,897) (1,668)
(451) (302)
621 442

14 55

887 (309)
13219 -
- (58)

81 103
12,439 (1,732)



Consolidated {inancial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

Consolidated statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK (“"MCZK ") Note 2012 2011
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from loans received 9,830 215
Repayment of borrowings (9,211} (10,946}
Proceeds from bonds issued 12,276 -
Payment of finance lease liabilities &) -
Dividends paid (1) ()
Cash flows from (used in) financing activities 12,885 (16,032)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 35,930 1.297
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 2,263 934
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 20) 32
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 8,173 2,263

The notes presented on pages 9 to 102 form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

1. Background

EP Energy, a.s. {the “Parent Company™ or the “Company” or “EPE” or “energy subholding™) is a joint-
stock company, with its registered office at P¥ikop 843/4, 602 00 Brno, Czech Republic. The Company
was founded by Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. (“EPH”) on 16 December 2010 as a subsidiary
that will held/consolidate investments in entities belonging to the encrgy segment of Energeticky a
pramyslovy holding, a.s. and its subsidiaries (the “EPH Group™).

The energy subholding was established to separate the strategic energy assets from other business
activities of the EPH Group.

The share capital of the Company of CZK 19,420 million was settled by a non-cash consideration in the
form of shares in Honor Invest, a.s., AISE, sr.o., Prvni energeticka a.s., Czech Energy Holding, as.,
Plzenska energetika a.s., ROLLEON a.s., EP Renewables a.s. (previously Czech Wind Holding, a.s.) and
HCFin3 N.V.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2012 include the
statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in associates and joint-
ventures (together referred to as the “Group” or the “EPE Group™). The Group entities are listed in Note
38 — Group entities.

The shareholder of the Company as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 was as follows:

Interest in share capital Voting rights
MCZK % %
Energeticky a primyslovy holding, as. 19,420 100.00 100.00
Fotal 19,420 _ 100.00 109.00

The shareholders of Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011 were as follows:

Interest in share capital % Voting rights %

2012 2011 2012 2011
TIMEWORTH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(owned by PPF Group N.V. and PPF
Partners Limited) 44.44 40.00 44.44 40.00
BIQUES LIMITED (owned by J&T
PARTNERS 1L.P.) 18.52 20.00 18.52 20.00
MACKAREL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
{owned by Daniel K¥etinsky) 18.52 20.00 18.52 20.00
MILEES LIMITED (owned by J&T
PARTNERS IIL.P) 18.52 20.00 18.52 20.00
Total 100.60 100.00 160.00 100.00

The members of the Board of Directors as at 31 December 2012 were:
e JUDr. Daniel Kfetinsky (Chairman of the Board of Directors)
e Mgr. Marek Spurny (Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors)
e Ing. Jan Springl (Member of the Board of Directors)
s Mgr. Pavel Horsky (Member of the Board of Directors)



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Information relating to the establishment of the parent company Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s.
and its shareholder structure was disclosed in the 2010 consolidated financial statements of Energeticky a
prumyslovy holding, a.s. published on 20 May 2011.

As the Company was established by its parent Energeticky a priimyslovy holding, a.s. under the common
control principle (refer to Note 3 — Significant Accounting Policies), the Company opted to restate its
comparatives, i.e. reported the entities contributed to the share capital of the Company as at 16 December
2010 as if contributed by the parent company on the date when the respective entities were acquired by
the EPH Group or were contributed to the EPH Group.

Under Czech law the non-cash contribution to the share capital must be valued by an independent
valuation specialist. The difference between the value contributed to the statutory share capital as
determined by the independent valuation specialist and net book value (after potential fair value
adjustments recorded during the Purchase Price Allocation process when acquired by EPH) of the
contributed entity as of the date when acquired or contributed by the parent company was presented as a
pricing difference in Other capital reserves in Equity.

Basis of preparation

Statement of comphliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international accounting
standards (International Accounting Standards — IAS and International Financial Reporting Standards —
IFRS) issued by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), as adopted by the European Union.

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 3 April 2013.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going-concern basis using the historical
cost method, except for the following material items in the statement of financial position, which are
measured at fair value:

e investment property
e derivative financial instruments
e available-for-sale financial instruments

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at the lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

The accounting policies described in the following paragraphs have been consistently applied by the
Group entities and between accounting periods.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Czech crowns (“CZK™), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in Czech crowns has been rounded to the nearest
million.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results.

Estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Information about estimates and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements is included in the

following notes:
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e Notes 6 and 17 — accounting for business combinations, recognition of goodwill/negative
goodwill, impairment testing of goodwill

*  Note 30 — provisions
e Notes 32 and 36 — valuation of financial instruments

Recently issued accounting standards

i. Newly adopted Standards, Amendments to standards and Interpretations effective for the year
ended 31 December 2012 that have been applied in preparing the Group’s financial statements

The following paragraphs provide a summary of the key requirements of IFRSs that are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012 and that have thus been applied by the Group for the
first time.

Amendmenis to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Presentation of Items of Other
Comprehensive Income (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012)

The amendments require that an entity present separately the items of other comprehensive income that
may be reclassified to profit or loss in the future from those that would never be reclassified to profit or
loss. If items of other comprehensive income are presented before related tax effects, then the aggregated
tax amount should be allocated between these sections. The amendments also propose to change the title
of the Statement of Comprehensive Income to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income; however, use of other titles is also permitted.

The Group decided not to change the title of the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
il. Standards adopted by the EU but not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial statements, the following significant
Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpretations have been issued but are not yet effective for the
period ended 31 December 2012 and thus have not been adopted by the Group:

Amendments to IFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013)

The amendments contain new disclosure requirements for financial assets and liabilities that are either
offset in the statement of financial position, or subject to master netting arrangements or similar
agreements. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on the financial statements
since it does not apply offsetting to any of its financial assets and financial liabilities and it has not
entered into master netting arrangements.

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and TAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

This standard is to be applied retrospectively when there is a change in control conclusion.

IFRS 10 provides a single model to be applied in the control analysis for all investees, including entities
that are currently SPEs in the scope of SIC-12. IFRS 10 introduces new requirements to assess control
that differ from the existing requirements in IAS 27 (2008). Under the new single control model, an
investor controls an investee when:

e itis exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee;
s it has the ability to affect those returns through its power over that investee; and
¢ there is a link between power and returns.

The new standard also includes disclosure requirements and requirements relating fo the preparation of
consolidated financial statements. These requirements are carried forward from IAS 27 (2008). The
Group does not expect the new standard to have any impact on the financial statements, since the
assessment of control over its current investees under the new standard is not expected to change previous
conclusions regarding the Group’s control over its investees.
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IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

IFRS 11, Joint Arrangements, supersedes and replaces JAS 31, Interest in Joint Ventures. IFRS 11 does
not introduce substantive changes to the overall definition of an arrangement subject to joint control,
although the definition of control, and therefore indirectly of joint control, has changed due to IFRS 10.

Under the new standard, joint arrangements are divided into two types, each having its own accounting
model defined as follows:

* ajoint operation is one whereby the jointly controiling parties, known as the joint operators, have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement.

e . ajoint venture is one whereby the jointly controlling parties, known as joint venturers, have rights
to the net assets of the arrangement.

IFRS 11 effectively carves out, from IAS 31, jointly controlled entities those cases in which, although
there is a separate vehicle for the joint arrangement, separation is ineffective in certain ways. These
arrangements are treated similarly to jointly controlled assets/operations under IAS 31, and are now called
joint operations. The remainder of IAS 31 jointly controlled entities, now called joint ventures, are
stripped of the free choice of equity accounting or proportionate consolidation; they must now always use
the equity method in the consolidated financial statements. The Group does not expect the new standard
to have any impact on the financial statements, since the assessment of the joint arrangements under the
new standard is not expected to result in a change in the accounting treatment of existing joint
arrangements.

IFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014)

IFRS 12 requires additional disclosures relating to significant judgements and assumptions made in
determining the nature of interests in an entity or arrangement, interests in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements and associates and unconsolidated structured entities. The Group is evaluating the need for
additional disclosures.

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement (effective prospectively for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013)

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements. The standard defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value,
and requires disclosures about fair value measurements. The scope of IFRS 13 is broad; it applies to both
financial instrument items and non-financial instrument items for which other IFRSs require or permit fair
value measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements, except in specified circumstances. In
general, the disclosure requirements in IFRS 13 are more extensive than those required in the current
standards. For example, quantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the three-level fair value
hierarchy currently required for financial instruments only under IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures will be extended by IFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

The Group does not expect IFRS 13 to have a material impact on the financial statements since
management considers the methods and assumptions currently used to measure the fair value of assets to
be consistent with IFRS 13.

Amendments to IAS 12: Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying Assets (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013)

The amendments introduce a rebuttable presumption that the carrying value of investment property
measured using the fair value model would be recovered entirely by sale. Management’s intention would
not be relevant unless the investment property is depreciable and held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the asset’s economic benefits over the life of the asset. This is
the only instance in which the presumption can be rebutted.

The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on the financial statements, since it does
not result in a change in the Group’s accounting policy. The measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities relating to investment properties measured using the fair value model in IAS 40 will not change.
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IAS 19 Employee Benefits (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013)

The amendment requires actuarial gains and losses to be recognised immediately in other comprehensive
income. The amendment removes the corridor method previously applicable to recognising actuarial
gains and losses, and eliminates the ability for entities to recognise all changes in the defined benefit
obligation and in plan assets in profit or loss, which currently is allowed under the requirements of IAS
19. The amendment also requires the expected return on plan assets recognised in profit or loss to be
calculated based on the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation. The Group has been
evaluating the potential consequences of the change for consolidated financial statements.

IAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014)

IAS 27 (2011) carries forward the existing accounting and disclosure requirements of IAS 27 (2008) for
separate financial statements, with some minor clarifications. Also, the existing requirements of 1AS 28
(2008) and IAS 31 for separate financial statements have been incorporated into IAS 27 (2011). The
standard no longer addresses the principle of control and requirements relating to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements; these have been incorporated into IFRS 10, Consolidated Financial
Statements.

In consolidated financial statements there is no need to separately disclose the change in IAS 27 since the
remaining portion of TAS 27 relates only to separate financial statements and the portion of IAS 27 that
relates to the consolidated financial statements should be addressed as part of the IFRS 10 discussion.

IAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014)

Limited amendments are made to 1AS 28 (2008):

Associates and joint ventures held for sale. IFRS 5, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, applies to an investment, or a portion of an investment, in an associate or a joint venture that
meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale. For any retained portion of the investment that has not
been classified as held for sale, the equity method is applied until disposal of the portion held for sale.
After disposal, any retained interest is accounted for using the equity method if the retained interest
continues to be an associate or a joint venture.

Changes in interests held in associates and joint ventures. Previously, IAS 28 (2008) and IAS 31 specified
that the cessation of significant influence or joint control triggered remeasurement of any retained stake in
all cases, even if significant influence was succeeded by joint control. IAS 28 (2011) now requires that in
such scenarios the retained interest in the investment not be remeasured.

The Group does not expect the amendments to the standard to have a material impact on the financial
statements.

Amendments to IAS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014)

The amendments do not introduce new rules for offsetting financial assets and liabilities; rather they
clarify the offsetting criteria to address inconsistencies in their application.

The amendments clarify that an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is:
s not contingent on a future event; and

e enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties.

The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on the financial statements since it does
not apply offsetting to any of its financial assets and financial liabilities and it has not entered into master
netting arrangements.
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IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013)

The interpretation sets out requirements relating to the recognition of production stripping costs and
initial and subsequent measurement of stripping activity assets.

To the extent that benefits from production stripping are realised in the form of inventory produced, the
related production stripping costs are accounted for in accordance with IAS 2 Inventories.

Production stripping costs that improve access to ore to be mined in the future are recognised as a non-
current asset if, and only if, all of the following criteria are met:

e it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity;
¢ the entity can identify the component of the ore body for which access has been improved; and

o the costs relating to the stripping activity associated with that component can be measured
reliably.

The stripping activity asset shall be accounted for as an addition to, or as an enhancement of, an existing
asset.

The stripping activity asset shall initially be recognised at cost while after initial recognition, it shall be
carried at either its cost or its revalued amount, less depreciation or amortisation and impairment losses,
in the same way as the existing asset of which it is a part.

The interpretation also requires that when the costs of the stripping activity asset and of the inventory
produced are not separately identifiable, the entity allocates production stripping costs between the two
based on a ‘relevant’ production measure.

The Group is evaluating the impact of this interpretation on its financial statements. The assessment of
the impact has not been completed yet.

iii. Other International Financial Reporting Standards

The Group has not early adopted any IFRS standards where adoption is not mandatory at the balance
sheet date. Where transition provisions in adopted IFRS give an entity the choice of whether to apply new
standards prospectively or retrospectively, the Group elects to apply the Standards prospectively from the
date of transition.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of consolidation
i. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power,
directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. The
consolidated financial statements include the Group’s interests in other entities based on the Group’s
ability to control such entities regardless of whether control is actually exercised or not. The financial
statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

ii, Associates

Associates are enterprises in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the financial
and operating policies. Investments in associates are accounted for under the equity method and are
initially recognised at cost. The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the total
profit or loss and other comprehensive income of associates from the date that significant influence
commences until the date that significant influence ceases. When the Group’s share of losses exceeds the
carrying amount of the associate, the carrying amount is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
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discontinued, except to the extent that the Group has incurred obligations in respect of or has made
payments on bebalf of the associate.

fit. Joint~-ventures

Joint-ventures are enterprises in which the Group has a contractual arrangement whereby the Group and
other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to joint control. The strategic, financial and
operating policy decisions of the joint-venture require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control. The consclidated financial statements include the Group’s share of its interests in joint-ventures
using proportionate consolidation. The Group’s share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of
joint-ventures are combined with the equivalent items in the consolidated financial statements on a line-
by-line basis. Where the Group transacts with its joint-ventures, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the joint-venture. Joint-ventures are recognised from the
date the Group bas control over its share of future economic benefits through its share of the assets and
liabilities of the venture, until the date that joint control ceases.

iv. Special purpose entities (“SPEs”)

The Group has established a number of special purpose entitics (SPEs) for trading and investment
purposes. An SPE is consolidated if, based on an evaluation of the substance of its relationship with the
Group and the SPE’s risks and rewards, the Group concludes that it conirols the SPE.

v. Accounting for business combinations
The Group acquired its subsidiaries in two ways:

e As a business combination transaction within the scope of IFRS 3, which requires initial
measurement of assets and liabilities at fair value.

s As a business combination under common control which is a business combinration in which all
of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both
before and after the business combination, and that control is not transitory. Such acquisitions are
excluded from the scope of IFRS 3. The assets and liabilities acquired were recognised at the
carrying amounts recognised previously in the Group’s controlling shareholder’s consolidated
financial statements (i.e. value at cost as at the date of acquisition less accumulated depreciation
and/or potential impairment). No new goodwill or negative goodwill was recognised on these
acquisitions.

vi. Accounting for acquisition of non-controlling interests

Acquisitions of non-controlling interest are accounted for as transactions with equity holders in their
capacity as equity holders and therefore no goodwill and no gain or loss is recognised as a result of such
transactions.

vit. Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised gains arising
from transactions with associates are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the enterprise. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

viii. Unification of accounting policies

The accounting policies and procedures applied by the comsolidated companies in their financial
statements were unified in the consolidation, and agree with the accounting policies applied by the Parent
Company.

ix. Pricing differences

The Group accounted for pricing differences which arose from the acquisition of subsidiaries from
Energeticky a prumyslovy holding, a.s. or subsidiaries contributed to the share capital of the Company by
Energeticky a prumyslovy holding, a.s. As these acquired or contributed entities and EPE were under
common control of Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s., they were therefore excluded from the scope
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of IFRS 3, which defines recognition of goodwill raised from business combination as the excess of the
cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary. Acquirees under common control are treated under the
net book value presented in the consolidated financial statements of Energeticky a priimyslovy holding,
a.s. (i.e. including historical goodwill less potential impairment) as at the date these entities were acquired
by Energeticky a priimyslovy holding, a.s. (acquisition date). The difference between the cost of
acquisition and carrying values of net assets of the acquiree and original goodwill carried forward as at
the acquisition date were recorded to consolidated equity as pricing differences. Pricing differences are
presented in Other capital reserves in Equity. “Note 6 — Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries,
special purpose entities, joint-ventures and associates” summarises the effects of all common control
transactions in both periods.

x. Reversal of accumulated amortisation, depreciation and bad debt allowances in common control
acquisitions

Accumulated amortisation and depreciation of intangible and tangible assets acquired as part of a

common control transaction were reversed against the gross carrying amount of the underlying intangible

and tangible assets, i.e. the intangible and tangible assets were recognised at their net book values as at

the acquisition date.

Similarly, in acquisitions involving common control transactions, any bad debt allowances were reversed
against gross amounts of purchased receivables as at the acquisition date.

xi. Disposal of subsidiaries, associates and special purpose entities

Gain or loss from the sale of investments in subsidiaries and associates is recognised in profit or loss
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer.

If the assets and liabilities are sold by selling the interest in a subsidiary or an associate the profit or loss
on sale is recognised in total under Gain/(loss) on disposal of subsidiaries, special purpose entities Jomt—
ventures and associates in the statement of comprehensive income.

If the Group disposes of a subsidiary that was acquired under a common control transaction and pricing
differences were recognised on the acquisition (see Note 3a ix — Pricing differences), the pricing
differences are reclassified from the revaluation reserves to retained earnings at the date of the
subsidiary’s disposal.

Foreign currency
i. Foreign currency transactions

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Czech crowns, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional
currencies of Group entities at the foreign exchange rate at the transaction date.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated to the respective
functional currencies of Group entities at the exchange rate at the reporting date; where the functional
currency is Czech crowns, at the exchange rate of the Czech National Bank.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, which are stated at historical cost,
are transiated to the respective functional currencies of Group entities at the foreign exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated to the respective functional currencies at the foreign exchange rates at
the dates the fair values are determined.

Foreign exchange differences arising on retranslation are recognised in profit or loss, except for
differences arising on the retranslation of available-for-sale equity instruments (except for impairment in
which case foreign currency differences that have been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss), a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment in a foreign
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operation, or qualifying cash flow hedges to the extent that the hedge is effective, in which case foreign
exchange differences arising on retranslation are recognised in other comprehensive income.

A summary of the main foreign exchange rates applicable for the reporting period is presented in Note 36
— Risk management policies and disclosures.

ii. Financial statements of foreign eperations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
consolidation, are translated into Czech crowns at foreign exchange rates at the reporting date. The
income and expenses of foreign operations are translated into Czech crowns using the average foreign
exchange rates for the reporting period, which approximate the foreign exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the accounting period the Group evaluates whether the use of the average
foreign exchange rates has a significant impact on the financial statements.

Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented in the translation reserve in equity. However, if the foreign operation is a non-wholly owned
subsidiary, then the relevant proportion of the translation difference is allocated to non-controlling
interests.

Non-derivative financial assets

The Group has the following non-derivative financial instruments: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity assets and available-for sale financial assets.

i. Classification

Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are those that the Group principally holds for
trading, that is, with the purpose of short-term profit taking. They include investments and contracts that
are not designated as hedging instruments.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments, not
quoted in an active market, which are not classified as available for sale or held to maturity or at fair
value through profit or loss. Loans and receivables mainly comprise loans to other than credit institutions
{mainly to the parent company) and trade and other receivables.

Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are not designated as fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, cash and cash equivalents or as held to maturity.

fi. Recognition
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale assets are recognised on the date
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and

sales of financial assets including held-to-maturity assets are initially recognised on the trade date, when
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Loans and receivables are recognised on the day they are originated.
iii. Measurement

Upon initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
instrument not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial instrument. Attributable transaction costs relating to financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. For the methods used to estimate
fair value, refer to Note 4 — Determination of fair values.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at their fair value, except for loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity instruments, which are measured at amortised cost, less any impairment
foss.

In measuring the amortised cost, any difference between cost and redemption value is recognised in profit
or loss over the period of the asset or liability on an effective interest rate basis.
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iv. Gains and losses on subsequent measurement

For financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, gains and losses arising from a change in fair value
are recognised in profit or loss.

For assets available for sale, changes in fair value, other than impairment losses and foreign currency
differences on available-for-sale equity instruments, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
presented within equity in the fair value reserve. When an available-for-sale asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gains and losses in other comprehensive income are transferred to profit or loss. Interest
income and expense from available-for-sale securities are recorded in profit or loss by applying the
effective interest rate method.

v. Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when the rights to receive the contractual cash flows are transferred in a transaction in which substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred
financial assets that is created or retained by the Group is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

vi. Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and the
transactions are intended to be settled on a net basis.

Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Group has the following non-derivative financial liabilities: loans and borrowings, debt securities
issued, bank overdrafts, and trade and other payables. Such financial liabilities are initially recognised at
the settlement date at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs except for financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss, where transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss as
incurred. Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate,
except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. For the methods used to estimate fair
value, refer to Note 4 — Determination of fair values.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire.
Derivative financial instruments

The Group holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its foreign currency, imterest rate and
commodity risk exposures.

Derivatives are recognised initially at fair value, with attributable transaction costs recognised in profit or
loss as incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes
therein are accounted for as described below.

Other non-trading derivatives

When a derivative financial instrument is not held for trading and is not designated in a qualifying hedge
relationship, all changes in its fair value are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Separable embedded derivatives

Financial and non-financial contracts {(where they have not already been measured at fair value through
profit or loss) are assessed to determine whether they contain any embedded derivatives.

Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract and the embedded derivative are not closely related, a
separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded denvative would meet the definition of a
derivative, and the combined instrument is not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of separable embedded derivatives are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Cash flow hedges and fair value hedges

The majority of financial derivatives are held for hedging purposes but do not meet the criteria for hedge
accounting as stated by TAS 39. These derivatives are designated for trading, and related profit and loss
from changes in fair value is recognised in profit and loss.

Hedging instruments which consist of derivatives associated with a currency risk are classified either as
cash-flow hedges or fair value hedges.

From the inception of the hedge, the Group maintains a formal documentation of the hedging relationship
and the Group’s risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The Group also
periodically assesses the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting exposure to changes in the
hedged item’s fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk.

In the case of a cash flow hedge, the portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that is
determined to be an effective hedge is recognised directly in other comprehensive income and the
ineffective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in profit or loss. If the
hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, or the designation is revoked, then the hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. If the
forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, then the balance in equity is reclassified to profit or
loss.

In the case of a fair value hedge, the gain or loss from remeasuring the hedging instrument at fair value is
recognised in profit or loss.

Transactions with emission rights and energy

According to TAS 39, certain contracts for emission rights and energy fall into the scope of the standard.
Most purchase and sales contracts entered into by the Group provide for physical delivery of quantities
intended for consumption or sale as part of its ordinary business. Such contracts are thus excluded from
the scope of IAS 39.

In particular, swaps and forward purchases and sales for physical delivery are considered to fall outside
the scope of application of IAS 39, when the contract concerned is considered to have been entered into
as part of the Group’s normal business activity. This is demonstrated to be the case when all the following
conditions are fulfilled:

— a physical delivery takes place under such contracts;

— the volumes purchased or sold under the contracts correspond to the Group’s operating requirements;
and

— the contract cannot be considered a written option as defined by LIAS 39.

The Group thus considers that transactions negotiated with a view to balancing the volumes between
emission rights and energy purchases and sale commitments are part of its ordinary business and do not
therefore fall under the scope of IAS 39.

Contracts which fall under the scope of IAS 39 are carried at fair value with changes in the fair value
recognised in profit or loss. The Group presents revenues and expenses related to emission rights trading
net in the line Emission rights, net.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances on hand and in banks, and short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and
selling expenses.

Purchased inventory and inventory in transit are initially stated at cost, which includes the purchase price
and other directly attributable expenses incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to their
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current location and condition. Inventories of a similar nature are valued using the weighted average
method except for the energy production segment, where the first-in, first-out principle is used.

Internally manufactured inventory and work in progress are initially stated at production costs. Production
costs include direct costs (direct material, direct labour and other direct costs) and part of overhead
directly attributable to inventory production (production overhead). The valuation is written down to net
realisable value if the net realisable value is lower than production costs.

Impairment
i. Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets, other than inventories (refer to accounting policy (g) —
Inventories), investment properties (refer to accounting policy (k) — Investment property) and deferred tax
assets (refer to accounting policy (o) — Income taxes) are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or that are not
yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated at least each year at the same time.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) is the greater of its fair value less costs
to sefl and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent
of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or “CGU?). For the
purposes of goodwill impairment testing, CGUs to which goodwill has been allocated are aggregated so
that the level at which impairment is tested reflects the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for
internal reporting purposes. Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to groups of CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment [osses are recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in respect of CGUs are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the CGU or CGUs, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets in
the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses
recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Goodwill that forms part of the carrying amount of an investment in an associate is not recognised
separately, and therefore is not tested for impairment separately. Instead, the entire amount of the
investment in an associate is tested for impairment as a single asset when there is objective evidence that
the investment in an associate may be impaired.

ii. Financial assets (including trade and other receivables)

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective
evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the iitial recognition of the asset, and that the ioss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an amount due to the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise,
indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, or the disappearance of an active market for a
security. In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair
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value below its cost is objective evidence of impairment. IAS 39 does not provide clear guidance on what
is significant relative to cost or what is a prolonged decline in the fair value. As such, the Group policy
states that impairment should be considered if declines in equity markets have been, and continue to be,
severe with many equity global indices down by nearly 50% from their 12-month highs for a period
ionger than 6 months (impairment criteria).

The recoverable amount of the Group's investment in held-to-maturity securities and receivables carried
at amortised cost is calculated as the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at imitial recognition of these
financial assets). Receivables with a short duration are not discounted. In determining the recoverable
amount for loans and receivables consideration is also given to the credit standing and performance of the
borrower and the value of any collateral or third-party guarantee.

An impairment loss in respect of a held-to-maturity security or receivable carried at amortised cost is
reversed if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investment securities are recognised by transferring the
cumulative loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income, and presented in the fair value
reserve in equity, to profit or loss. The cumulative loss that is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and
recognised in profit or oss is the difference between the acquisition cost, net of any principal repayment
and amortisation, and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in profit or
loss. Changes in cumulative impairment losses attributable to application of the effective interest method
are reflected as a component of interest income.

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale debt security increases and the
increase can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
profit or loss, then the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised in profit or
loss. However, any subsequent recovery in the fair value of an impaired available-for-sale equity security
is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Property, plant and equipment

i. Owned assets

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation (see below) and
impairment losses (refer to accounting policy (h) — Impairment). Opening balances are presented at net
book values, which include adjustment from revaluation within the Purchase Price Allocation process.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use, and capitalised borrowing costs (refer to
accounting policy (n) — Finance income and costs). The cost also includes costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

Property that 1s being constructed or developed for future use as investment property is classified as
property, plant and equipment and stated at fair value until construction or development is complete, at
which time it is reclassified as investment property.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, those components are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

il. Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantiaily all of the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Under finance leases, leased assets are stated at an amount equal to the lower
of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments at inception of the lease, less
accumulated depreciation (see below) and impairment losses (see accounting policy (h) — Impairment).

Minimum lease payments for finance leases are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction
of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
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Other leases are operating leases and, except for investment property, the leased assets are not recognised
in the Group’s statement of financial position.

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

In identifying lease agreements, the Group also considers the additional criteria defined in IFRIC 4 —
Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease, as to whether an agreement that conveys a right
to use an asset meets the definition of a lease. Certain purchase and supply contracts in the energy
business (electricity and gas) may be classified as leases if the criteria are met.

iii. Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied in an
item of property, plant and equipment will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. All
other expenditures, including the costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment, are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

iv. Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of items
of property, plant and equipment. Land is not depreciated. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter
of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership
by the end of the lease term.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

s Power plant buildings and structures 50 — 100 years
¢ Buildings and structures 20 — 50 years
e  Machinery, ¢lectric generators, gas

producers, turbines and drums 20 —30 years
* Distribution network 10 — 30 years
e  Machinery and equipment 4 — 20 years
» Fixtures, fittings and others 3 — 20 years

Depreciation methods and useful lives, as well as residual values, are reassessed annually at the reporting
date. For companies acquired under IFRS 3 for which a purchase price allocation was prepared, the useful
lives are reassessed based on the purchase price allocation process.

Intangible assets
i. Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate/joint-venture at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries/joint-ventures is included under intangible assets. Goodwill on
acquisitions of associates is included in the carrying amount of investments in associates.

If the Group’s share in the fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or joint-
venture as at the acquisition date exceeds the acquisition cost, the Group shall reconsider identification
and measurement of identifiable assets and liabilities, and the acquisition cost. Any excess arising on the
remeasurement (negative goodwill) is recognised in profit and loss account in the period of acquisition.

Upon acquisition of non-controlling interests, no goodwill is recognised.

Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses (refer
to accounting policy (h) — Impairment) and is tested annually for impairment.

Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity
sold.
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Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recorded at fair value on the acquisition date if
the intangible asset is separable or arises from contractual or other legal rights. Intangible assets with an
indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are recorded at cost less any impairment losses
(refer to accounting policy (h) — Impairment). Intangible assets with a definite useful life are amortised
over their useful lives and are recorded at cost less accumulated amortisation (see below) and impairment
losses (refer to accounting policy (h) — Impairment).

ii. Research and development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical
knowledge and understanding, is recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Development activities involve a plan or design for the production of new or substantially improved
products and processes. Development expenditure is capitalised only if development costs can be
measured reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic
benefits are probable, and the Group intends to and has sufficient resources to complete development and
to use or sell the asset.

In 2012 and 2011, expenditures incurred by the Group did not meet these recognition criteria.
Development expenditure has thus been recognised in profit or loss.

iil. Emission rights
Emission rights held under national and international emission-rights systems for the settlement of
obligations are reported as intangible assets. Emission rights are initially recognised at fair value at the

date of allocation as determined with reference to an active market, the “European Energy Exchange”
with a corresponding deferred income amount representing the value of government grant.

Purchased emission rights are recognised at acquisition price as the acquisition of other intangible assets
and under payables due to the seller.

The consumption of emission rights is recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a continuous basis
based on the actval production of emissions with a corresponding credit entry to intangible assets.

Companies are allocated emission rights by a state authority and these are granted free of charge. The gift
tax from the emission rights (applicable for Czech investments only) is recorded as an expense for the
current accounting period.

The grant is initially recognised as deferred income and recognised in profit on a systematic basis over the
compliance period, which is the relevant calendar year, regardless of whether the allowance received

continues to be held by the entity.

If there are shortages of emission rights, a provision is recognised at the market value of the emission
rights needed at the reporting date. At the end of the reporting period, the EPE Group reports a provision
which is attributable only to the shortage of emission rights.

If emission rights granted free of charge are sold, the corresponding amount is debited to other operating
costs and credited to other intangible assets. Following the accrual principle, the agreed price is credited
to revenues from sale of assets and debited to receivables due from the purchaser. The excess of income
from emission rights over the amount of consumed emission rights presented in expenses represents a
gain from selling granted emission rights on the open market.

If purchased emission rights are sold, the corresponding amount is debited to costs of sale of assets and
credited to other intangible assets and, on an accrual basis, the agreed prices are credited to revenues from
sale of assets and debited to receivables due from the purchaser.

iv. Software and other intangible assets

Software and other intangible assets acquired by the Group that have finite useful lives are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation (see below) and impairment losses (refer to accounting policy (h) —
Impairment).
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Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not amortised and are instead tested annually for
impairment. Their useful life is reviewed at each period-end to assess whether events and circumstances
continue to support an indefinite useful life.

v. Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
intangible assets other than goodwill, from the date the asset is available for use. The estimated useful
lives are as follows:

s Software 2 —4 years
e Other intangible assets 2 — 6 years

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate.

Investment property

Investment property is property held by the Group either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation
or for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes.

Investment property is measured at fair value, as determined by an independent registered valuer. Fair
value is assessed based on current prices in an active market for similar properties in the same location
and condition, or where not available, by applying generally applicable valuation methodologies. Any
gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is recognised in profit or loss.

When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

Rental income from investment property is accounted for as described in the accounting policy (m) —
Revenue.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are recognised at the expected settlement amount. Long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities at the present value of their expected settlement amounts, if the effect of discount is material,
using as a discount rate the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the liability. The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in
profit or loss in finance costs.

The effects of changes in interest rates, inflation rates and other factors are recognised in profit or loss in
operating income or expenses. Changes in estimates of provisions can arise in particular from deviations
from originally estimated costs, from changes in the settlement date or in the scope of the relevant
obligation. Changes in estimates are generally recognised in profit or loss at the date of the change in
estimate (see below).

i. Employee benefits
Long-term employee benefits

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long-term service benefits, other than pension plans, is the
amount of future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. The obligation is calculated using the projected unit credit method and is discounted to its present
value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date in high quality bonds that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations.

Pension plans

In accordance with TAS 19.54, the projected unit credit method is the only permitted actuarial method.

The benchmark (target value) applied to measure defined benefit pension obligations is the present value
24



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.5. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

of vested pension rights of active and former employees and beneficiaries (present value of the defined
benefit obligation). It must in general be assumed that each partial benefit of the pension commitment is
carned evenly from commencement of service until the respective due date.

If specific plan assets are established to cover the pension payments, these plan assets can be netted
against the pension obligations and only the net liability is shown. The valuation of existing plan assets is
based on the fair value at the balance sheet date in accordance with IAS 19.102.

Assets used to cover pension obligations that do not fully meet the requirement of plan assets have to be
carried as assets on the balance sheet. Any netting off against the liability to be covered will not apply in
this respect.

The Group recognises all actuarial gains and losses arising from benefit plans immediately in other
comprehensive income and all expenses related to the defined benefit plan in profit or loss.

The Group recognises gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a benefit plan when the
curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement comprises any resulting
change in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation,
any related actuarial gains and losses, and past service costs that had not been previously recognised.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided. A provision is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term
cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

ii. Warranties

A provision for warranties is recognised when the underlying products or services are sold. The provision
is based on historical warranty data and weighting of all possible outcomes against associated
probabilities.

iti. Provision for lawsuits and litigations

Settlement of a lawsuit represents an individual potential obligation. Determining the best estimate either
involves expected value calculations, where possible outcomes, stated based on a legal study, are
weighted by their likely probabilities or it is the single most likely outcome, adjusted as appropriate to
consider risk and uncertainty.

iv. Restructuring

A provision for restructuring is recognised when the Group has approved a detailed and formal
restructuring plan, and the restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly. Future
operating costs are not provided for.

v. Asset retirement obligation and provision for environmental remediation

Obligations arising from the decommissioning or dismantling of property, plant and equipment are
recognised in connection with the initial recognition of the related assets, provided that the obligation can
be reliably estimated. The carrying amounts of the related items of property, plant and equipment are
increased by the same amount that is subsequently amortised as part of the depreciation process of the
related assets.

A change in the estimate of a provision for the decommissioning and restoration of property, plant and
equipment is generally recognised against a corresponding adjustment to the related assets, with no effect
on profit or loss. If the related items of property, plant and equipment have already been fully depreciated,
changes in the estimate are recognised in profit or loss.

No provisions are recognised for contingent asset retirement obligations where the type, scope, timing
and associated probabilities cannot be determined reliably.

Provisions for environmental remediation in respect of contaminated sites are recognised when the site is
contaminated and when there is a legal or constructive obligation to remediate the related site.
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Rehabilitation provisions are recognised for the following restoration activities:

¢ dismantling and removing structures;

¢ rehabilitating mines and tailings dams;

o dismantling operating facilities;

e closure of plant and waste sites; and

+ restoration and reclamation of affected areas.
The entity records the present value of the provision in the period in which the obligation is incurred. The
obligation generally arises when the asset is installed or the environment is disturbed at the production
Tocation. When the hiability is initially recognised, the present value of the estimated costs is capitalised
by increasing the carrying amount of the related mining assets. Over time, the discounted liability is
increased to reflect the change in the present value based on the discount rates that reflect current market
assessments and the risks specific to the liability. The periodic unwinding of the discount is recognised in
profit or loss as a finance cost.

vi. Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the Group
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting its obligations under the contract. The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, the Group
recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

Revenue

i Revenues from own products and goods sold and services rendered

Revenue is recognised when persuasive evidence exists, usually in the form of an executed sales
agreement, that the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sale of own products and goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
Discounts are recognised as a reduction of revenue as the sales are recognised, if it is probable that
discounts will be granted and the amount can be measured reliably.

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of
the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed by reference to surveys of work
performed. No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding the recovery of the
consideration due, associated costs or the possible return of goods.

Revenues from the sale of energy comprise mainly revenues relating to production and sale of electricity,
heat energy and its distribution and sale of gas and coal.

Other revenues represent revenues from non-energy activities.
Revenues from sale of electricity, heat and gas

Revenues from sales of electricity, heat and gas to retail customers are recognised at the time the
electricity, heat or gas is supplied on the basis of periodic meter readings and also include an estimate of
the value of electricity and consumption after the date of the last meter reading of the year. Revenues
between the date of the meter reading and the end of the year are based on estimates of the daily
consumption record, adjusted to take account of weather conditions and other factors that may affect
estimated consumption.

Revenues from sale of coal

Sales of coal measured at the fair value of the consideration received, excluding any applicable taxes,
excise duties, charges, discounts and rebates. Most of the sales are priced as carriage paid to (CPT),
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delivered at place (DAP) or delivered duty paid (DDP). The Group has concluded that it is acting as a
principal in all of its sales arrangements, delivering complete supplies to specified places including
responsibility for transportation, handling and potentially solving duty tax issues and insurance. A
significant proportion of Group production is sold under Iong-term contracts, which contain automatic
price escalation formulae and/or are updated from time to time by amendments specifying pricing for the
next period. However, the sales revenue is only recognised on an individual sale when all of the following
criteria are met:

- the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the product have been transferred to the customer;

- the Group has retained neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
- itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the sale will flow to the Group; and
- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the sale can be measured reliably.

All these conditions are generally satisfied when the product is delivered to the destination specified by
the customer and as such, the title passes to the customer. Sales revenue is commonly subject to
adjustments based on an inspection of the product by the customer. Where there are agreed differences in
volume or quality of delivered products, this is reflected as reduction or increase (usually for better
qualities of coal) in sales revenue recognised on the sale transaction.

Energy trading

Revenues from energy trading comprise both realised (settled) and unrealised (change in fair value) net
gains and fosses from trading in physical and financial energy contracts.

it. Government grants

Government grants are recognised initially at fair value as deferred income when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the Company will comply with the conditions associated
with the grant. Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incurred are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis in the same periods in which the expenses the grant is intended to compensate are
recognised. Grants that compensate the Company for the cost of an asset are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

ifi. Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.

Finance income and costs
i Finance income

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, dividend income, changes in the fair value
of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, foreign currency gains, gains on sale of investments
in securities and gains on hedging instruments that are recognised in profit or loss. Interest income is
recognised in profit or loss as it accrues, using the effective interest method. Dividend income is
recognised in profit or loss on the date that the Group’s right to receive payment is established.

it. Finance costs

Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings, unwinding of the discount on provisions, foreign
currency losses, changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, fees and
commissions expense for payment transactions and guarantees, impairment losses recognised on financial
assets, and losses on hedging instruments that are recognised in profit or loss.

iil. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that arise in connection with the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset, from the time of acquisition or from the beginning of construction or production until entry into
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service, are capitalised and subsequently amortised alongside the related asset. In the case of a specific
financing arrangement, the respective borrowing costs for that arrangement are used. For non-specific
financing arrangements, borrowing costs to be capitalised are determined based on a weighted average of
the borrowing costs.

Income taxes

Income taxes comprise current and deferred tax. Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss, except to
the extent that they relate to a business combination or to items recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the reporting
period, using tax rates enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax is measured using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. No deferred tax is recognised on the following temporary differences: temporary
differences arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that is not a business combination
and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled entitics to the extent that it is probable that they will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. No deferred tax is recognised on the initial recognition of goodwill.

The amount of deferred tax is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the temporary
differences, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entities, but there is an intention to settle current tax liabilitics and assets on a
net basis, or the tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the unused tax losses, tax credits and deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as distributions within equity upon approval by the Company’s shareholders.
Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups

Non-current assets (or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities) which are expected to be
recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use are classified as held for sale.
Immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets (and all assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) are re-measured in accordance with the Group’s relevant accounting policies. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale, non-current assets and disposal groups are recognised at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Any impairment foss on a disposal group is first allocated to goodwill, and then to remaining assets and
liabilities on 2 pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to inventories, financial assets, deferred tax
assets, and investment property, which continue to be measured in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policies.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale are included in profit or loss. The same applies
to gains and losses on subsequent remeasurement. Gains are not recognised in excess of any cumulative
impairment loss.

Any gain or Joss on the re-measurement of a non-current asset (or disposal group) classified as held for
sale that does not meet the definition of a discontinued operation is included in profit or loss from
continuing operations.
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Segment reporting

Due to the fact that the Company issued debentures (Senior Secured Notes) in 2012 which were listed on
the Irish Stock Exchange, the Company reports segmental information in accordance with IFRS 8.

Segment results that are reported to the Group’s Board of Directors (the chief operating decision maker)
include items directly attributable to the segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. The support is provided by four executive committees: Strategic committee, Investment committes,
Risk management committee and Comphiance committee.

29




Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, as. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

4.

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

(©

Determination of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for
both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have been determined for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods. When applicable, further information about
the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

Property, plant and equipment

The fair value of property, plant and equipment recognised as a result of a business combination is based
on market values or the income approach method. The market value of property is the estimated amount
for which a property could be exchanged on the date of valuation between a willing buyer and a willing
seller in an arm’s length transaction after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably and willingly. The income approach method determines the value of property based on its
ability to generate desired economic benefit for the owners. The key objective of the income based
method is to determine the property value as a function of the economic benefit.

Intangible assets

The fair value of intangible assets recognised as a result of a business combination is based on the
discounted cash flows expected to be derived from the use or eventual sale of the assets.

Investment property

The fair value of investment property is determined by an independent registered valuer. The fair value is
assessed based on current prices in an active market for similar properties in the same location and
condition, or where not available, by applying generally applicable valuation methodologies that consider
the aggregate of the estimated cash flows expected to be received from renting out the property. A yield
that reflects the specific risks inherent in the net cash flows is then applied to the net annual cash flows to
arrive at the property valuation (discounting).

Valuations reflect, when appropriate, the type of tenants actvally in occupation or responsible for meeting
lease commitments or likely to be in occupation after letting vacant accommodation, the allocation of
maintenance and insurance responsibilities between the Group and the lessee, and the remaining
economic life of the property. When rent reviews or lease renewals are pending with anticipated
reversionary increases, it is assumed that all notices, and when appropriate counter-notices, have been
served validly and within the appropriate time.

Inventories

The fair value of inventories acquired in a business combination is determined based on the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and sale, and a
reasonable profit margin based on the effort required to complete and sell the inventories.

Non-derivative financial assets

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets is based on their quoted market price at the reporting date without any
deduction for transaction costs. If a quoted market price is not available, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated by management using pricing models or discounted cash flows techniques.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management’s
best estimates and the discount rate is a market-related rate at the reporting date for an instrument with
similar terms and conditions. Where pricing models are used, inputs are based on market-related
measures at the reporting date.

The fair value of trade and other receivables, excluding construction work in progress, but including
service concession receivables, is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the
market rate of interest at the reporting date.

The fair value of trade and other receivables and of held-to-maturity investments is determined for
disclosure purposes only.
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)

(®

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Fair value, which is determined for disclosure purposes, is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting date. For
finance leases the market rate of interest is determined by reference to similar lease agreements.

Derivatives

The fair value of forward electricity contracts is based on their listed market price, if available. If a listed
market price is not available, then fair value is estimated by discounting the difference between the
contractual forward price and the current forward price for the residual maturity of the confract using a
risk-free interest rate (based on government bonds).

The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on broker quotes. Those quotes are tested for reasonableness
by discounting estimated future cash flows based on the terms and maturity of each contract and using
market interest rates for a similar instrument at the measurement date.

The fair value of other derivatives (exchange rate, commodity, foreign CPI indices) embedded in a
contract is estimated by discounting the difference between the forward values and the current values for
the residual maturity of the contract using a risk-free interest rate (based on zero coupon).

Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit
risk of the Group entity and counterparty when appropriate.
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5.  Operating segments

The Group operates in five reportable segments: Mining, Heat and Power, Renewables, Energy Supply
and Trading and Other. Mining and Heat and Power are the core segments of the Group.

@

(i)

The Mining segment, represented mainly by Mifteldeutsche Braunkohlengesellschaft GmbH
(MIBRAG), produces brown coal, which it supplies to power plants under long-term supply
agreements. The two biggest customers — the Lippendorf and Schkopau-power plants — are highly
efficient, state-of-the-art power plants operating in base load and are well positioned in the German
power merit order.

The Heat and Power segment owns and operates four large-scale combined heat and power plants
(CHPs) in the Czech Republic operated in highly efficient cogeneration mode and represented
primarily by: Elektrarny Opatovice, a.s., United Energy, a.s., Plzefiska energetika a.s. and Prazska
tepldrenska a.s., which is operating the largest district heating system in the Czech Republic,
supplying heat to the City of Prague. The heat generated in its cogeneration power plants is supplied
mainly to retail customers through well maintained and robust district heating systems that the EPE
Group owns in most of the cases. The segment also includes Saale Energie GmbH purchased in
2012, which owns 41.9% of the Schkopau-power plant representing a beneficial use right over
400MW of the plant’s total capacity of 900MW.

(iii) The Renewables segment owns and operates three solar power plants and holds a minority interest in

an additional solar power plant and a majority interest in one wind farm in the Czech Republic. The
Group also owns one wind farm in Germany at MIBRAG, two solar power plants in Slovakia, and a
biogas facility in Slovakia.

(iv) The Energy Supply and Trading segment consists of an Energy Supply division and a Trading

division. The Energy Supply division supplies power and natural gas to end-consumers in the Czech
Republic and Slovakia. The Trading division purchases and sells in the wholesale market power
generated by the Heat and Power segment and purchases electricity and natural gas e supply
customers through the Energy Supply division,

(v) The Other segment mainly represents EP Energy, a.s. The segment profit therefore primarily

represent dividends received from its subsidiaries and results from acquisition accounting.
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Encrgy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

6.

Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint-
ventures and associates

As described in the Note 1 Background, the Company was established on 16 December 2010 by a
common control contribution of shares in entities owned by the parent company Energeticky a
primyslovy holding, a.s. and the Company, as a part of its accounting policy on common control
transactions, opted to restate its comparatives. For the purpose of preparation of these consolidated
financial statements, the contributions by the parent company are presented using one of the following
two methods:

1.

If the contributed entities were previously acquired by the parent company Energeticky a
priimyslovy holding, a.s. under the scope of IFRS 3, the Company presents the contributed
entities in its consolidated financial statements under the scope of IFRS 3 from the original date
of acquisition by the parent company Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. From the view of
the EPE Group consolidated financial statements, these transactions are reflected as if carried out
directly by the Company, including all goodwill or negative goodwill impacts. The difference
between the value contributed to the statutory share capital of the Company as determined by the
independent valuation specialist, and net book value (including fair value adjustments as part of
the net book value in EPH’s consolidated financial statements) of the contributed entity in EPH’s
consolidated financial statement as at the date when acquired by the parent company, was
presented as a pricing difference in Other capital reserves in Equity. This approach relates to the
following entities:

a. AISE, s.r.0. (acquired by EPH on 8 October 2009)

b. PT Holding Investment B.V. and its associates (acquired by EPH on 20 September 2010)
c. Plzefiska encrgetika a.s. (acquired by EPH on 6 October 2009)

d. EP Renewables a.s. and its subsidiaries (acquired by EPH on 1 September 2010)

e. ROLLEON a.s. and its subsidiary {acquired by EFH on 6 October 2009)

f. HC Fin3 N.V. {acquired by EPH on 16 March 2010) including:

(a) EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED and its subsidiaries
(acquired by EPH on 31 December 2010)

(b) LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED and its joint-venture (acquired by
EPH on 28 June 2011)

If the contributed entities were previously acquired by the parent company Energeticky a
primyslovy holding, a.s. in a transaction under common control, the Company presents the
contributed entities in its consolidated financial statements as common control acquisition from
the original date of acquisition by the parent company Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s.
The difference between the value contribited to the statirfory share capital of the Company as
determined by the independent valuation specialist and the net book value of the contributed
entity as at the date when contributed to the parent company was presented as a pricing difference
in Other capital reserves in Equity. This approach relates to the following entities:

a. Czech Energy Holding, a.s. and its subsidiaries and associate (acquired by EPH on
6 October 2009)

b. Honor Invest, a.s. and its associate PraZskd energetika, a.s. (acquired by EPH on
10 August 2009)

c. Prvni energetickd a.s. (acquired by EPH on 6 October 2009)

38



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

(2)

Acquisitions and step-acquisitions

i 3I December 2012

In millions of CZK Date of Purchase Cash Other Equity Equity
acquisition price paid consideration™” interest  interest after

acquired acquisition

Yo %

New subsidiaries

JTSD Braunkohlebergbau

GmbH and its subsidiaries

and associates 29/06/2012 686 (686) 3,226 @100 100
Prazska teplarenska a.s.

and its subsidiaries and

associates 29/06/2012 - - 18,977 ®73.26 73.26

Saale Energie GmbH and

its associates 17/07/2012 2,308 {2,308) - 100 100

Total 2,994 (2,9949) 22,203 - -

1) Fair value of interest already held as at the date of step acquisition.

2) Percentages presenied in the table are equity interests after step acquisitions.

In millions of CZK Date of Purchase Cash Equity interest Equity interest
acquisition price paid acquired after acquisition

% %

New associates

COOP ENERGY, as. 15/06/2012 1 (1) 40 40

Total 1 (1) - -

On 17 July 2012 the Group acquired a 41.9% share in the German power plant Kraftwerk Schkopau GbR
and a 44.4% share in Kraftwerk Schkopau Betriebsgesellschaft GmbH through the acquisition of a 100%
share in Saale Energie GmbH (SEG) by EP Germany GmbH from NRG Energy, Inc. for a consideration
of EUR 141 million (CZK 3,570 million). The purchase price was reduced by an acquired loan of EUR
50 million (CZK 1,262 million) and the remaining part was paid at the date of acquisition. EP Germany
GmbH was acquired by EP Energy, a.s. in 2011 but was not consolidated until 31 December 2012 as it
was acquired only as a shell company.

Step acquisitions
On 29 June 2012 LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED acquired the remaining 50% share in JTSD

Braunkohlebergbau GmbH for EUR 27 million (CZK 686 million). The total share in JTSD
Braunkohlebergbau GmbH, thus increased to 100% and EPE Group obtained control of this entity.

On 29 June 2012 Prazska teplarenska Holding a.s. and PT Holding Investment B.V. signed a new
shareholders’ agreement. As a result of this contract, the EPE Group obtained control of PraZska
teplarenskd a.s. which resulted in full consolidation from 29 June 2012 (with respective non-controlling
interest) as opposed to proportionate consolidation until 28 June 2012. The total share in PraZska
teplarenskd a.s. remained unchanged (73.26%).
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ii. 31 December 2011

In millions of CZK Date of Shares  Cost borne Cash Equity Equity
acquisition issued by EPH paid interest interest after
acquired acquisition
% Y
New subsidiaries and fully
consolidated SPEs
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS
1 LIMITED 128/06/2011 @770 681 (681) 100 100
CKD Blansko Wind, a.s. 01/08/2011 N/A N/A - 100 100
Total 770 681 {681) - -
New joint-ventures
JTSD Braunkohlebergbau
GmbHY 28/06/2011 - - - 50.00 50.00
Total - - - - -
(1) Entity was originally acquired by EPH; in line with the above, the same date was used as the acquisition date by the
Company
(2) Shares represents the value of shares issued in exchange for the contribution by the parent company Energeticky a
pramysiovy holding, a.s. for the shares of HC Fin3 N.V.
(3) Cost for acquisition of JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH is included in the consideration for LIGNITE
INVESTMENTS I LIMITED

LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED was acquired by HC Fin3 N.V. for CZK 681 million.
Subsequently, HC Fin3 N.V. was contributed to EP Energy, a.s. For the purposes of the contribution
HC Fin3 N.V. was revaluated by an independent valuation specialist. The total value of HC Fin3 N.V.
was stated as CZK 1,703 million, of which CZK 770 million was assigned to LIGNITE INVESTMENTS
1 LIMITED; the remaining value of CZK 933 million was assigned to EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY

HOLDING LIMITED.
On 1 August 2011 EP Renewables a.s. acquired a 100% share in CKD Blansko Wind, a.s. for CZK 1.
Step acquisitions

On 16 June 2011 NPTH, a.s. acquired a 0.28% share in Prazska teplarenska a.s. for CZK 48 million. The
total share in Pra¥ska teplarenska a.s. increased to 73.26%.

On 23 May 2011 the Company acquired an additional 29% share in AISE, s.r.o. for CZK 10 million. The
EPE Group’s total share in AISE, a.s. increased to 80%.
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(b) Effect of acquisitions
i 31 December 2012
The fair value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recognised for assets acquired and

liabilities assumed as at the step acquisition date of JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and Prazska
teplarenska a.s. and acquisition date of Saale Energie GmbH are provided in the following table.

In millions of CZK Carrying amount™ Fair value 2012
adjustment™ Total®”
Property, plant, equipment, land, buildings 25,654 5,949 31,603
Intangible assets 515 2,323 2,838
Participations with significant influence 2,610 812 3,422
Inventories 402 - 402
Trade receivables and other assets 3,916 - 3,916
Financial instruments — assets 12,467 - 12,467
Assets held for sale, net 164 64 228
Cash and cash equivalents 10,735 - 10,735
Provisions (6,307) (1.487) (7,794}
Deferred tax liabilities (1,399) (1,739) (3,138)
Loans and borrowings (8,200) - (8,200)
Trade payables and other liabilities (10,572) {533) (11,105)
Net identifiable assets and liabilities 29,985 5,389 35,374
Non-controlling interest (7,165)
Goodwill on acquisition and step acquisition of
subsidiaries -
Negative goodwill on acquisition and step acquisition of
subsidiaries (3,012)
Pricing differences in equity -
Cost of acquisition 25,197
Consideration paid, satisfied in cash (A) 2,994
Consideration, other 22,203
Total consideration transferred 25,197
Less: Cash acquired® (B) 10,735
Net cash inflow (outflow) (C) = (B — A} 7,741
(1) Represents values at 100% share.
2) Of which CZK 6,854 million was already recognised in the consolidation before acquisition of the remaining 50%

share in JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and gaining control in PraZskd tepldrenskd as. (both companies were
consolidated using a proportionate consolidation method), as such, net cash inflow is CZK 887 million.

The intangible assets recognised during the Purchase Price Allocation process are represented by two
castomer contracts of Saale Energie GmbH. The first contract is a long-term energy supply agreement in
which the electricity price is calculated on a cost-plus basis and is on better than market terms. The
second one stipulates a right to use a power-plant of Kraftwerk Schkopau GbR (an associate of Saale
Energie GmbH) under better than market terms.

In 2012, the EPE Group also acquired a 40% share in COOP ENERGY, a.s., for which it paid CZK 1
million. This is not included in the effect of acquisition presented above.

Consideration paid represents cost paid by the direct parent company LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1
LIMITED for the acquisition of the remaining 50% share in JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and costs
paid by EP Germany GmbH for Saale Energie GmbH. No consideration was paid to obtain control of
Prazska teplarenska a.s.
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ii. 31 December 2011 — LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED

The fair value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recognised for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date are provided in the following table.

In millions of CZK Carrying Fair value 2011

amount adjustment Total
Property, plant, equipment, land, buildings 4,450 3,861 8,311
Mine property 657 (657) -
Intangible assets 2,520 (2,352) 168
Participations with significant influence 156 147 303
Deferred tax assets - - -
Inventories 101 - 101
Trade receivables and other assets 525 - 525
Financial instruments — assets 1,646 - 1,646
Cash and cash equivalents 372 - 372
Provisions (1,631) (1,579 (3,210}
Deferred tax liabilities ' (181) 24 (157)
Loans and borrowings (3,521) - (3,521}
Trade payables and other liabilities (653) (996) (1,649}

Net identifiable assets and liabilities 2,441 (1,552) 889
Non-controlling interest - -
Goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries -
Negative goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries {208)

(zos;

Cost of acquisition 2,233 (1,552) 681
Consideration paid, satisfied in cash - - 681
Consideration, other - - -
Consideration, contingent - - -
Total consideration transferred - - 681
Less: Cash acquired - - 372
Net cash inflow (ountflow) - - (309)

The effect of the acquisition above involves all incoming subsidiaries (from the subsidiary’s group
perspective} acquired in 2011,

Consideration paid represents cost paid by the direct parent company HC Fin3 N.V.

In 2011, the EPE Group also acquired a 100% share in CKD Blansko Wind, a.s., for which it paid CZK 1.
Net assets acquired totalled negative CZK 8 million. The transaction resulted in goodwill of CZK 8
million.

17 Rationale for acquisitions

The Group strategic rationale for realised acquisitions comprised several factors, including:

e The subsidiaries’ businesses are complementary to EPE’s portfolio;
s Potential for synergic effects;

o The subsidiaries have an advantageous position within the market;
¢ Subject industries are expected to grow in the future.

» Further vertical integration of the Heat and Power segment with the Mining segment, i.¢. securing
coal supplies for own coal heating plants.

As further expansion in energy sectors of the countries in which the Group currently has operations is one
of the strategic aims of the Group, EPE is investing both in energy companies and in companies
supplying the energy industry. The Group’s current aim is to further strengthen its position, and become
an important participant in the energy market.
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(©)

The Group’s view is that there is long-term strategic value in these investments due to development of the
market and this resulted in initial goodwill from 2010 and 2011 in a total amount of CZK 2,622 million;
in 2012 no goodwill was recognised.

Negative goodwill arose upon the step acquisition of JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and acquisition of
Saale Energie GmbH totalling CZK 3,012 million (31 December 2011: CZK 208 million from the
acquisition of LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED). The Group reconsidered the identification and
measurement of all identified assets and liabilities acquired in these business combinations; consistent
results were obtained in respect of negative goodwill.

The following table provides information on revenues and profit or loss of acquirees that have been
included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the reporting period.

In millions of CZK 2012

Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 15,297
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 2,653
In millions of CZK 2011

Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)* 3,036
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)® 406

The following table provides information on the estimated revenues and profit or loss that would have
been included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, if the acquisition had occurred at
the beginning of the reporting period (i.e. as at 1 January 2011 or as at 1 January 2012); this financial
information was dertved from the statutory or IFRS financial statements of the acquired entities.

2012
In millions of CZK Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 24,922
Profit (Joss) of the acquirees recognised in the vear ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 5,981
In millions of CZK 2011

Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2011 (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)* 6,282
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2011 (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)* 1,022

* before intercompany eliminations

For details on major acquisitions please refer also to Appendix 1.
Business combinations —~ acquisition accounting 2012 and 2011

The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities were recognised and measured at
their fair values at the acquisition date by the parent company Energeticky a priimyslovy holding, a.s.
(except for acquisitions under common control, which are carried in net book values); in line with the
above, the established fair values were subsequently reported in the consolidated financial statements of’
the Company. Allocation of the total purchase price among the net assets acquired for financial statement
reporting purposes was performed with the support of professional advisors.

The valuation analysis is based on historical and prospective information prevailing as at the date of the
business combination (which involves as well certain estimates and approximations such as business plan
forecasts, useful life of assets, and the weighted average cost of capital components). Any prospective
information that may impact the future value of the acquired assets is based on management’s
expectations of the competitive and economic environments that will prevail at the time.

The results of the valuation analyses are also used for determining the amortisation and depreciation
periods of the values allocated to specific intangible and tangible fixed assets.
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Purchase price allocation was performed for all business combinations within the scope of IFRS 3.

Fair value adjustments resulting from business combinations in 2012 are presented in the following table.

In millions of CZK Intangible Property, plant and Other Deferred tax Total net
assets equipment asset/ effect on
{including mine (liahility) financial
property) position
Subsidiary

JTSD Braunkohlebergbau
GmbH (25) 4,669 {1,888) {700) 2,056
Prazska teplarenska as. 85 1,280 94 277 1,182
Saale Energie GmbH 2,263 - 650 (762) 2,151
Total 2,323 5,949 (1,144) (1,739) 5,389

Fair value adjustments resulting from business combinations in 2011 are presented in the following table.

In millions of CZK. Intangible Property, plant and Other Deferred Total net
assets equipment tax asset/ effect on
(including mine (liability) financial
property) position
Subsidiary and joint-
venture
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS
1 LIMITED - - {985) - (485)
JTSD Braunkohlegergbau
GmbH (2,352) 3,204 {1,443) 24 (567)
Total (2,352) 3,204 (2,428) 24 (1,552)

(d) Disposal of investments in 2012 and 2011

In 2012 the Group disposed of its investment in Energotrans, a.s. (a former subsidiary of Prazska
teplarenské a.s.), which was classified as Assets/disposal groups held for sale as at 31 December 2011.
The effects of the disposals are provided in the following table:

In millions of CZK Net assets sold in

2012
Assets/disposal groups held for salet” 12,713
Liabilities from assets/disposal groups held for sate’” {2,084)
Net identifiable assets and liabilities'” 10,629
Sales price'” 13,219
Gain (loss) on disposai™ 2,590
Consideration received, satisfied in cash™ 13,219
Less: Cash disposed” -
Net cash inflow (all in cash)® 13,219
(1) Represents values at a 73.26% share.
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On 29 June 2012 the Group accounted for a disposal of its 50% investment in JTSD Braunkohlebergbau
GmbH and its 73.26% investment in PraZska teplérenska a.s. as part of the step acquisition process. The
effects of the disposals are provided in the following table:

In millions of CZK Net assets disposed in

2012
Property, plant, equipment, land, buildings 15,066
Intangible assets 299
Participations with significant influence 316
Deferred tax assets -
Inventories 235
Trade receivables and other assets 2,328
Financial instruments — assets 8,295
Cash and cash equivalents 6,854
Provisions (3,170)
Deferred tax liabilities (913)
Loans and borrowings {4,100)
Trade payables and other liabilities (4,848}
Assets held for sale, net 120
Non-controlling interests (173)
Net identifiable assets and liabilities disposed at carrying value 26,309
Fair value of disposed net identifiable assets and liabilities 22,203
Gain (loss) on disposal 1,894

Net identifiable assets and liabilities disposed at carrying value are attributable to JTSD
Braunkohlebergbau GmbH in the amount of CZK 2,198 million, and to Prazska teplarenska a.s. in the
amount of CZK 18,111 million. The fair values of disposed net identifiable assets and liabilities
attributable to JTSD Braunkohlebergban GmbH is CZK 3,226 million and Prazska teplarenska a.s. are
CZK 3,226 million and CZK 18,977 million, respectively.

In 2011 the Group did not dispose of any investments.
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7. Sales
In millions of CZK 2012 2411
Sales: Energy
Electricity 22,431 19,809
Heat 6,859 5,749
Coal 6,294 2,091
Gas 3,71 4,956
Other energy products - 96
Total Energy 39,295 32,701
Sales: Other 1,770 725
Total 41,0865 33,426
Domestic revenues 20,823 19,261
Foreign sales 20,242 14,165
Total 41,065 33,426

Other sales are represented mainly by sales of lignite dust, briquettes, gypsum, reimbursements of
transportation and disposal costs, sewage sludge incineration and restoration services to third parties.

8. Cost of sales

In mitlions of CZK 2012 2011
Cost of Sales: Energy
Cost of sold electricity 13,882 13,404
Cost of s0ld gas and other energy products 3,790 4,897
Consumption of coal and other material 5,608 3,757
Consumption of energy 1,317 552
Other cost of sales 679 578
Total Energy 25,276 23,188
Cost of Sales: Other
Cost of goods sold 225 331
Consumption of material 153 320
Consumption of energy 32 25
Changes in WIP, semi-finished products and finished goods 3 -
Other cost of sales 9 4
Total Other 422 680
Total 25,698 23,868

Cost of sales presented in the above table contains only cost of purchased energy and purchased materials
consumed in producing energy output, it does not contain directly attributable overhead (particularly
personnel expenses, depreciation and amortisation, repairs and maintenance, emission rights, taxes and
charges etc.).
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9.

10.

11.

Personnel expenses

In millions of CZK 2012 2011
Wages and salaries 2,564 1,364
Compulsory social security contributions 798 443
Board members’ remuneration (inchuding boards of subsidiaries, 367 162
associates and joini-ventures)

Expenses and revenues related to employee benefiis (IAS 19) 24 23
Creation and reversal of provisions for personnel costs (6) 6
Other social expenses 37 41
Total 3,784 2,059

The average number of employees during 2012 was 4,057 (2011: 2,837), of which 107 (2011: 92) were
executives.

Emission rights

In millions of CZK 2012 2011
Deferred income (grant) released to profit and loss 1,192 2,332
Profit from sale of emission rights 240 200
Consumption of emission rights (1,297) (2,375)
Total 135 157

The Ministries of the Environment of the Czech Republic and Germany set a limit on the amount of a
pollutant that can be emitted. Companies are granted emission allowances and are required to hold an
equivalent number of allowances which represent the right to emit a specific amount of pollutant. The
total amount of allowances and credits cannot exceed the cap, limiting total emissions to that level.
Companies that need to increase their emission allowance must buy credits from those who pollute less or
from other market participants. The transfer of allowances is referred to as a trade.,

In case of shortages of emission rights, a provision to cover the difference between estimated pollutant
emissions in the current year and the current amount of emission allowances held at the reporting date is
recognised, and this is valued at the market value prevailing at the reporting date (refer to Note 30 —
Provisions}.

The companies that participate in the emission rights programme are United Energy, a.s., Plzeriska
energetika a.s., Prazska teplarenskd a.s., JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and Elektrarny Opatovice, a.s.

Taxes and charges

In millions of CZK 2012 2011
Gifi tax on emission rights 204 375
Electricity tax 154 65
Property and real estate transfer tax 101 10
Other taxes and charges {77 31
Total 382 481

A gift tax (32 %) on emission rights has been applicable in the Czech Republic since 2011. From 2013
this tax will not be applicable any more.

The increase in property and real estate transfer tax expense relates to the real estate transfer tax
obligation that was triggered by the second step of the acquisition of JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH by
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED in June 2012.
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12.

13.

Other operating income

In millions of CZK 2012 2611
Change in provisions, net 1,526 363
Own work capitalised to fixed assets 182 -
Compensation from insurance companies 170 80
Ecological tax reimbursement 116 47
Rental income 73 46
Consulting fees 32 11
Contractual penalties 29 18
Inventories surphus 22 14
Profit from sale of material 9 5
Other 88 &5
Total 2,247 669
(D Primarily relates to own work capitalised in mines (primarily labor cost).

Other operating expenses

In millions of CZK ' 2012 20611
Transport expenses 430 157
Office equipment and other material 394 132
Qutsourcing and other administration fees 346 296
Consulting expenses 288 108
Rent expenses 192 112
Impairment losses g8 23
Loss from receivables written-off 62 1
Advertising expenses 57 40
Insurance expenses 57 37
Gifts and sponsorship 55 40
Net loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, investment

property and intangible assets 30 34
Information technology costs 29 33
Training, courses, conferences 27 14
Communication expenses 14 8
Shortages and damages 13 1
Contractual penalties 9 20
Investment property income ] 2
Other 140 234
Total 2,252 1,292

The increase in other operating expenses was caused primarily by the acquisition of the remaining 50%
share in JTSD Braunkohlebergban GmbH.

No research and development expenses were recognised in profit and loss for the year ended
31 December 2012 and 31 December 201 1.

Fees payable to statutory auditors

The information is disclosed in the notes to comsolidated financial statemenis of Energeticky a
priimyslovy holding, a.s. in which the EPE Group is included.
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14. Finance income and expense, profit/loss from financial instruments

15.

Recognised in profit or loss
In millions of CZK

Interest income

Net foreign exchange gain
Other finance income
Finance income

Interest expense

Fees and commissions expense for guarantees

Fees and commissions expense for payment transactions
Net foreign exchange loss

Other services

Finance costs

Profit (loss) from currency derivatives for trading

Profit (loss) from other derivatives for trading

Profit (loss) from hedging activities

(Loss) from interest rate derivatives for trading

Profit (loss) from commodity derivatives for trading

Profit (loss) from financial instruments

Net finance income (expense) recognised in profit or loss

Income tax expenses
Income taxes recognised in profit or loss

In millions of CZK

Current taxes:

Current year

Adjustment for prior periods

Withholding tax

Total current taxes

Deferred taxes:

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
Total deferred taxes

Total income taxes (expense)/benefit recognised in profit or

loss

2012 2011
508 494

- 41

1 1

509 536
(1,958) (1,893)
(12) (13)
(8) )

(6) -
(29) 2)
(2,013} (1,915)
188 (42)

4 (30)

2) (54
(30) (80)
(258) 193
98) (13)
(1,602) (1,392)
2012 2011
(943) (994)
177 (6)
(766; (1,000)
(255) 355
(255) 355
(1,021) (645)

Deferred taxes are calculated using currently enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realised
or the liability settled. According to Czech legislation the corporate income tax rate is 19% for fiscal
years ended in 2012 and 2011, The German federal income tax rate for 2012 and 2011 is 26.98%.

Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

In millions of CZK

Foreign currency translation differences from foreign operations

Effective portion of changes in fair value of cash-flow hedges

Share of the other comprehensive income of associates accounted

for using the equity method
Total

2012

Income tax

Net of income
tax

123
2

125

The foreign currency translation differences from foreign operations also include the share of non-

controlling interest.

49



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK 2011

Gross Income tax Net of income

tax
Foreign currency translation differences from foreign operations 25 - 25
Effective portion of changes in fair value of cash-flow hedges (9} 2 (N
Share of the other comprehensive income of associates accounted
for using the equity method (20) 3 (17}
Total 4) 5 1
Reconciliation of the effective tax rate
In millions OfCZK 2012 2011
% %

Profit before tax 11,348 1,544
Income tax using the Company’s domestic rate 19.00% 2,194 19.00% 293
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions 3.18% 367 2.20% 34
Non-deductible expenses 0.93% 107 32.83% 507
Other non-taxable income (14.21%) ™ (1,640) (13.44%) (207)
Tax incentives, tax credits (0.05%y) (6) 0.38% 6
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses (0.04%) (5) (0.25%) {4
Current year losses for which no deferred tax asset 0.81% 94 1.65% 26
was recognised
Withholding tax, income tax adjustments for prior periods  (0.57%) (66) - -
Change in unrecognised temporary differences (0.21%) {24) (0.64%) (10)
Income taxes recognised in profit or loss 8.84% 1,021 41.74% 645

) The basis consists mainly of negative goodwill of CZK 3,012 million and gain on disposal of subsidiaries, special

purpose entities, joint-ventures and associates of CZK 4,484 million.
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16. Property, plant and equipment

In millions of CZK Land apd Technical Other Under Total
baildings equipment, equipment, comsiraction
plantand  fixtures and

machinery fittings
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2012 12,254 18,229 27 1,351 31,361
Effects of movements in foreign
exchange rates (22 (386) & (43) (459)
Additions 330 899 - 622 1,851
Disposals (22) (49) () - (73)
Additions through step acquisitions(l) 10,699 19,866 46 9972 31,603
Disposals through step acquisitions” (7,430) (9,902) (@) (509) (17,850)
Transfer to assets held for sale (110) (89) - - 199)
Transfer from assets held for sale 1,158 142 - - 1,300
Transfers 271 477 (38) (710} -
Balance at 31 December 2012 17,128 29,187 16 1,703 48,034
Depreciation and impairment
losses
Balance at 1 Japuary 2012 (1,634) (2,725) (18) - “4,377)
Effects of movements in foreign
exchange rates - 13 12 - 25
Depreciation charge for the year (1,320) (3,458) ) - (4,782)
Disposals 8 21 - - 29
Disposals through step aycquisitions(lJ 974 1,805 3 - 2,784
Impairment losses recognised in :
profit or loss (26) - - - (26)
Transfer to/from assets held for sale 17 38 - - 35
Balance at 31 December 2012 (1,981) (4.306) (5) - (6,292)
Carrying amounts
At I January 2012 10,620 15,504 9 1,351 27,484
At 31 December 2012 15,147 24,881 11 1,703 41,742
(1 Additional purchase of 50% in JISD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and the gaining of control of Praiskd

tepldrenskd a.s.

3|



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK Land and Technical Other Under Total
buildings equipment, equipment, construction
plantand  fixtures and

machinery fittings
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2011 11,099 9,955 28 412 21,494
Effects of movements in foreign
exchange rates 50 433 - 36 519
Additions 217 374 2 1,026 1,619
Acquisitions through business
combinations 842 7,189 - 280 8,311
Step acquisition @ 20 8 - “ 28
Disposals (32) (59) (5) (14) (110)
Transfers 58 329 2 (389) -
Balance at 31 December 2011 12,254 18,229 27 1,351 31,861
Depreciation and impairment
losses
Balance at ¥ January 2011 (329) (699) (18) - (1,046)
Effects of movements in foreign
exchange rates (1) (24) - - (25)
Depreciation charge for the year (1,295) (2.017) @ - (3.314)
Disposals 5 15 2 - 22
Step acquisition @ ) - i . 0]
Impairment losses recognised in
profit or loss (13) - - - a3)
Reversal of impairment losses
recognised in profit or loss - - - - -
Transfers - - - - -
Balance at 31 December 2011 (1,634) (2,725) (18) - 4,377)
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2011 10,770 9,256 10 412 20,448
At 31 December 2011 10,620 15,504 9 1,351 27,484
(1) The amount is not reconcilable to Note 6 — Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities,

Joint-ventures and associates because the effects of the acquisition of CKD Blansko Wind, a.s. are not included in
Note 6 — Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint-ventures and associates as they
are immaterial.

(2} Additional purchase of shares in PraZskd tepldrenskd a.s. (proportional consolidation)

Idle assets

As at 31 December 2012 and also as at 31 December 2011 the Group had no significant idle assets.

Finance lease liabilities

As at 31 December 2012 and also as at 31 December 2011 the Group had no significant finance lease
liabilities.

Security

At 31 December 2012 property, plant and equipment with a carrying value of CZK 8,577 million (2011:
CZK 7,290 million) is subject to pledges to secure bank loans.
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Insurance of property, plant and equipment

As at 31 December 2012 the following items of property, plant and equipment were insured against the
risks presented in the table below:

In millions of CZK
Amounts insured

Description of property Carrying amount of Natural General Liability for Other risks

property disaster machine risks damage
Land 2,783 - - - -
Buildings 12,364 23,094 219 1,303 47
Machinery and equipment 24881 24,014 3,086 97 1,480
Fixtures and fittings 9 111 1,212 - -
Other long-term tangible
assefs 2 - - - -
Long-term tangible assets
under construction 1,703 120 - - -
Investrnent property 9 - - - -
Total 41,751 47,339 4,517 1,400 1,527

As at 31 December 2011 the following items of property, plant and equipment were insured against the
risks presented in the table below:

In millions of CZK
Amounts insured

Description of property Carrying amount of Natural General Liability for Other risks

property disaster machine risks damage
Land 1,940 - - - -
Buildings 8,680 2,736 219 46 38
Machinery and equipment 15,504 6,654 508 21 4
Other long-term tangible
assets 9 - - - -
Long-term tangible assets
under construction 1,351 - - - -
Investment property - - - - -
Total 27,484 9,390 727 67 42
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17. Imtangible assets (including goodwill)

In millions of CZK Goodwill Software Emission Customer Other Total
rights relationship  intangible

and other assets

contracts
Cost
Balance at  January 2412 2,622 239 391 329 21 3,602
Effect of movements in foreign
exchange rates - (29) 19 19 - 9
Additions - 42 1,643 - 4 1,689
Acquisitions through business
combinations®™ - 30 - 2,233 - 2,263
Disposals - - (1,297) - - (1,297)
Additions through step
acquisitions' - 214 356 - 5 575
Disposals through step
acquisitions - (163) (234) - (5) 402)
Transfers - 9 - - 9) -
Balance at 31 December 2012 2,622 342 878 2,581 16 6,439

Amortisation and impairment

losses

Balance at 1 Januoary 2012 - (123) - 59 2) (184)
Effect of movements in foreign - (1) - - - -
exchange rates

Amortisation for the year - (97) - (331) ) (429)
Disposal through step

acquisitions™ - 102 - - 1 103
Impairment losses recognised in

profit or loss - - - (62) - (62)
Balance at 31 December 2012 - (119 - (452) ) (573)

Carrying amount

At 1 January 2012 2,622 116 39 270 19 3,418

At 31 December 2012 2,622 223 878 2,129 14 5,866

(1) Additional purchase of 50% in JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH and the gaining of conirol of PraZskd tepldrenskd
a.s.

(2) Acqguisition of Saale Energie GmbH.
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In millions of CZK Goodwill Software  Emission Customer Other Total
rights  relationship intangible

and other assets

contracts
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2011 2,686 166 273 - 360 3,485
Additions - 35 2,312 - 9 2,356
Acquisitions through business
combinations 8 17 151 - - 176
Disposals (72) - (2,375) - - @247
Transfers - 20 - 329 (349} -
Effect of movements in foreign
exchange rates - 1 30 - 1 32
Balance at 31 December 2011 2,622 239 391 329 21 3,602

Amertisation and impairment

losses

Balance at 1 Janunary 2011 - 25) - - (26) {(51)
Amortisation for the year - {(98) - - (35) (133)
Transfer - - - (59) 59 -
Balance at 31 December 2011 - (123) - (59) {2) (184)
Carrying amount

At 1 January 2011 2,686 141 273 - 334 3,434
At 31 December 2011 2,622 116 393 270 19 3418
(1) The amount is not reconcilable to Note 6 — Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities,

Joint-ventures and associates because the effects of the acquisition of CKD Blansko Wind, a.s. are not included in
Note 6 — Acquisitions and contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint-ventures and associates as they
are immaterial.

In 2012, the EPE Group purchased emission allowances of CZK 451 million (2011: CZK 302 million).
The remaining part of CZK 1,192 million (2011: CZK 2,010 million} was allocated to the Group by the
Ministry of the Environment of the Czech Republic.

Amortisation of intangible assets is included in the row Depreciation and amortisation in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Other intangible assets comprise valuable rights.
All intangible assets, excluding goodwill, were recognised as assets with definite useful life.
Impairment testing for cash-generating units containing goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units which
represent the lowest level within the Group at which goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes.
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The aggregate carrying amounts of goodwill allocated to single cash generating units are as follows (no
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives were identified):

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012
EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED 2,321
POWERSUN a.s. 215
Plzetiskd energetika a.s. 72
CKD Blanske Wind, a.s. 8
ARISUN, s.r.0. 4
VTE Moldava, a.s. 2
Total goodwill 2,622
In millions of CZK 31 December 2011
EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED 2,321
POWERSUN a.s. 215
Plzeniska energetika a.s. 72
CKD Blansko Wind, a.s. 8
ARISUN, s.r.o. 4
VTE Moldava, a.s. 2
Total goodwill 2,622

Goodwill and impairment testing

In compliance with IAS 36, the Group annually conducts impairment testing of goodwill arising from a
business combination during the current period and impairment testing of goodwill already recognised in
prior years, at the year end. The Group also conducts impairment testing of other intangible assets with
indefinite vseful lives, and of cash generating units (CGUs) where a trigger for impairment testing is
identified. As at the acquisition date goodwill acquired is allocated to each of the cash-generating units
expected to benefit from the combination’s synergies. Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the CGU, to which the goodwill relates, on the basis of a value in use that reflects
estimated future discounted cash flows. Value in use is derived from management forecasts of future cash
flows updated since the date of acquisition. The discount rates applied to the cash flow projections are
calculated as the weighted average cost of capital (WACC) of each CGU.

As at the year end, the Group conducted impairment testing for all significant goodwill amounts.
The calculation of the recoverable amounts was based on the following key assumptions:

Cash-flows were projected based on past experience, actual operating results and the 1-year business plan
followed by additional 4-year projections. Cash flows for a terminal period were extrapolated using a
constant growth rate of 2%, which does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the industry.
Other key assumptions considered by management include forecasts of commeodity market prices, future
clectricity and gas prices, investment activity, changes in working capital and changes in the regulatory
framework.

The discount rates used in estimating value in use were estimated based on the principle of an average
market participant using peer companies (i.e. companies operating in a comparable industry and listed on
world markets) as a standard for observing respective betas, debt to equity ratios and size adjustment
parameters used for calculation. The resulting discount rates ranged from 8.08% to 8.32%.

Current vear testing showed no need for impairment.
Additional information on CGU with significant goodwill assigned:

The recoverable amount of EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED was based on its value in
use, determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the continuing use of EAST
BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED. Value in use in 2012 was determined in a'similar manner
as i 2011. Management estimated that the recoverable amount for EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY
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19.

HOLDING LIMITED exceeded its carrying amount by CZK 2,882 million, including goodwill of CZK
2,321 million. Key assumptions used in the calculation of value in use were the discount rate, terminal
value growth rate and EBITDA growth rate. These assumptions were as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 8.08% 6.88%
Terminal value growth rate 2.00% 2.00%

The discount rate was a pre-tax measure based on the risk-free rate adjusted for a risk premium to reflect
both the increase risk of investing in equities generally and the systemic risk of EAST BOHEMIA
ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED.

Budgeted EBITDA was based on an expectation of future outcomes taking into account past experience.
In particular, we have reflected the following:

expected refurbishments necessary to comply with applicable regulation (impact especially on
electricity output/sales, OPEX and CAPEX);

market expectations regarding power and CO2 prices, development based on historical trends;

a slight decrease in heat supplies and modest increase of heat prices;

inflation driven development of various other positions, especially overhead costs.

Were EBITDA (EBITDA represents profit from operations plus depreciation of property, plant and
equipment and amortisation of intangible assets) to be 10% less than the management estimates, the value
in use would decrease by CZK 1,235 million, which would not indicate any impairment loss.

Investment property
In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011

Opening balance 9
Additions -
Changes in fair value -
Closing balance 9

i O W

Security

As at 31 December 2012 investment property in the amount of CZK. 9 million (2011: CZK 0 million} is
subject to pledges to secure bank loans.

Participations with significant influence and joint-ventures
Associates

The Group has the following investments in associates:

In millions of CZK Owaership Carrying amount
31 December 2012 31 December 2012

Associates Country %

PraZsk4 teplarenskd Holding a.s. Czech Republic 49.00 597

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. Czech Republic 47.06 154

Associates of JTSD

Braunkohlebergbau GmbH Germany (1) 768

Associates of Saale Energie GmbH Germany (I 2,524

Total 4,043
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In millions of CZK Ownership Carrying amount
31 December 2011 31 December 2011

Associates Country %

Prazska teplarenska Holding a.s. Czech Republic 49.00 581

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. Czech Republic 47.06 150

Associates of JTSD

Braunkoblebergbau GmbH Germany (1) 303

Total - 1,034

(1) Ownership percentage varies, for details refer to Note 38 — Group entities

The Group has the following shares in the profit/(loss) of associates:

In millions of CZK Ownership Share of profit/(loss)
31 December 2012 2012

Associates Country %

PraZska teplarenska Holding a.s. Czech Republic 49.00

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. Czech Republic 47.06 5

Associates of ITSD

Braunkohlebergbau GmbH Germany (1) 16

Associates of Saale Energic GmbH Germany (1) G0

Total )]

In millions of CZK Ownership Share of profit/(loss)
31 Pecember 2011 2011

Associates Country Yo

PraZsk4 teplarenska Holding a.s. Czech Republic 49.00 )

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. Czech Republic 47.06 4

Associates of JTSD

Braunkohlebergbau GmbH Germany (1} 12

Total - 15

(1) Ownership percentage varies, for details refer to Note 38 — Group entities

Summary financial information for standalone associates, presented at 100% as at and for the year ended
31 December 2012.

In millions of CZK

Associates Revenue Profit/(Loss) Assets Liabilities Equity

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. 489 9 994 666 328

Prazskd teplrenska Holding a.s. 1,210 *1,210 3,551 1 3,550

Kraftwerk Schkopau GbR™ 784 154 5,782 3,057 2,725

Kraftwerk Schkopau

Betriebsgesellschaft GmbH® 2,405 - 249 248 1

Mitteldeutsche Umwelt- und

Entsorgung GmbHY 1,017 47 1,849 1,223 626

Fernwirme GmbH Hehenmilsen -

Webau' 103 8 262 135 127

Ingenieurbiiro filr Grundwasser

GmbH" 41 4 22 8 14
6,049 1,432 12,709 5,338 7,371
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In millions of CZK

Associates

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s.
Prazské teplarenskd Holding a.s.
Kraftwerk Schkopau GbR"
Kraftwerk Schkopau
Betriebsgesellschaft GmbH™
Mitteldeutsche Umwelt- und
Entsorgung GmbH"

Fernwidrme GmbH Hohenmdlsen -

Webau'”
Ingenieurbiiro fiir Grundwasser
GmbH®

Non-current Current Non-current Current
assets assets liabilities liabilities

388 606 29 637

2,332 1,219 - 1

972 4,810 - 3,057

- 249 - 248

1,295 554 905 318

226 36 85 50

12 10 0 8

5,225 7,484 1,019 4,319

*Profit and Loss item represents primarily dividend income from an associate.

{1} Data from standalone financial statements according to German GAAP

Summary financial information for standalone associates presented at 100% as at and for the year ended

31 December 2011:

In millions of CZK
Associates . Revenue Profit/(Loss) Assets Liabilities = Equity
PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. 548 9 1,056 738 318
Prazska teplarenska Holding a.s. 1,186 *1,176 3,517 1 3,516
Associates of JTSD
Braunkohlebergbau GmbH (1) (i) {1 (1) (1)
: 1,734 1,185 4,573 739 3,834
In millions of CZK
Non-current Current Non-current Current
Associates . assets assets liabilities liabilities
PRVNI MOSTECKA as. 403 651 27 711
Prazské teplarenska Holding a.s. 2,332 1,185 - 1
Associates of JTSD
Braunkohlebergbau GmbH (1) (1) (1) ()
2,737 1,836 27 712
*Profit and Loss item represents primarily dividend income from an associate.
(1) Data is not available as the associates are sub-consolidated within JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH
Joint-ventures
The Group had the following investments in joint-ventures:
In millions of CZK Ownership Ownership
31 December 2612 31 December 2011
Jeint-ventures Country % %
Prazska teplarenska a.s. Czech Republic - 73.26
JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH Germany - 50.00
MIBRAG Neue Energie GmbH Germany - 50.00

The Group has no joint ventures as at 31 December 2012 as the Group gained control of the above entities
through the step acquisitions in 2012.

Summary financial information for standalone joint-ventures presented at 100% as at and for the year

ended 31 December 2011:
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In millions of CZK
Joint-ventures Revenue  Profit/(Loss) Assets Liabilities Equity
Prazska teplarenskd a.s. 7,679 1,163 27,250 4,758 22,492
JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH 5,460 1,022 20,351 15,793 4,558
MIBRAG Neue Energie GmbH 19 (10) 293 260 33
13,158 2,175 47,894 20,811 27,083

In millions of CZK
Non-current Cuarrent Non-current Current
Joint-ventures assets assets Liabilities liahilities
PraZska teplarensks a.s. 8,719 18,531 987 3,771
JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH 18,034 2,317 13,966 1,827
MIBRAG Neue Energic GmbH 280 i3 238 22
27,033 20,861 15,191 5,620

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Unrecognised deferred tax assets

The EPE Group reports the following tax losses carried forward:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Tax losses carried forward 496 126
Total 496 126

The total amount of tax losses carried forward is CZK 496 million (2011: CZK 126 million), of which
CZK. 0 million (2011: CZK 4 million) was used as the basis for deferred tax recognition. The amount of
CZK 496 million (2011: CZK 122 million), for which no deferred tax was recognised, relates mainly to
the company PT Holding Investment B.V. in an amount of CZK 237 million (2011: CZK 115 million),
Prvni energeticka, a.s. in an amount of CZK 109 million, HC Fin3 N.V. in an amount of CZK 87 million
and Alternative Energy, s.r.o. in an amount of CZK 45 million. Considering the nature of revenues and
expenses, the companies do not expect taxable profit growth to a considerable extent, so no deferred tax
was recognised. If a sufficient taxable profit had been achieved in 2012, then the associated tax income
(savings) would have been up to CZK 94 million (2011: CZK 23 million).

Tax losses expire over a period of 5 years in the Czech Republic, 7 years in Slovakia (or 7 years for losses
arising before 1 January 2004 in the Czech Republic or 5 years for tax losses arising before 1 January
2010 in Slovakia) and 9 years in the Netherlands for standard tax losses. Under current tax legislation,
some deductible temporary differences do not expire. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these items because, due to the varying nature of the sources of these profits, it is not probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the Group can utilise the benefits from the
deferred tax assets.
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Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities

The following deferred tax assets and (liabilities) have been recognised:

In millions of CZK 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Temporary difference Assets Assets Liabilities  Liabilities Net Net

related to:

Property, plant and

equipment 32 32 (5,181) (3,009) (5,149) (2,977}

Intangible assets - 4490 (312) - (312) 449

Financial instruments at

fair value through profit

or loss - - 2) (2) (2) 2)

Inventories 167 62 - - 167 62

Trade receivables and

other assets - 28 (48) - (48) 28

Provisions 375 - - (5) 375 5)]

Employee benefits

(IAS 19) 24 13 - - 24 13

Loans and borrowings 84 29 - - 34 29

Derivatives - - (55) (50) (55) (50

Tax losses - 1 - - - 1

Other items 67 38 - - 67 38

Setoff tax 717y (620) 717 620 - -

Total 32 32 (4.881) (2,446) (4,349) (2,414)

(1) Relates to intangible assets identified during the Purchase Price Allocation process.

A deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry-forward of unused tax losses only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utilised.
An estimate of the expiry of tax losses is shown below:

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 After 2017

Tax losses - 118 9 12 12 345
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Movements in temporary differences during the period

In millions of CZK
Temporary Balance at Recogpised Recog- Acquiredin  Disposed Trans-  Balance at
difference related to: 1 January in profit or nised in business  through fer to 31 December
2012 loss oCl combi- step disposal 2612
nations acqaisi- group
tions held for
sale
Property, plant and
equiprnent (2,978) (208) - (3,021) 1,013 45 (5,149)
Intangible assets 449 16 - (700) {77} - (312)
Financial instruments
at fair value through
profit or loss 2 - - - - - (2)
Inventories 62 {6) - 111 - - 167
Trade receivables and
other assets 28 (53) - - (23) - (48)
Provisions (5) (14) - 394 - - 375
Employee benefits
(TAS 19) 13 2 - 9 - - 24
Loans and
borrowings 30 54 - - - - 84
Tax losses 1 (1 - - - - -
Derivatives (50} (5 - - - - (35)
Other 38 {40) - .69 - - 67
Total (2,414) (255) - (3,138) 913 45 {4,849)
In millions of CZK
Tempeorary Balance at Recognised Recog- Acquiredin  Transfer Step Balance at
difference related to: 1 January in profit or mnised in business to acquisi 31 December
2011 loss 0CI combi- disposal -tion 2011
nations group
held for
sale
Property, plant and
equipment (2,477) 292 - (790) - (3 (2,978)
Intangible assets (82) 26 - 505 - - 449
Financial assets
available for sale )] 1 - - - - -
Financial instruments
at fair value through
profit or loss - - - (2) - - 2)
Inventories 4 (2) - 60 - - 62
Trade receivables and
other assets 2 - - 26 - - 28
Provisions (21) 1 - 15 - - (35)
Employee benefits
(1AS 19) 10 3 - - - - 13
Loans and
borrowings 9 21 - - - - 30
Unpaid interest, net - - - - - - -
Tax losses 1 - - - - - 1
Derivatives (78) 26 2 - - - (50}
Other (4 (13) - 30 31 {6) 38
Total (2,637) 355 2 (156) 31 9) (2,414)
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21. Inventories
In millions of CZK

Fossil fuel

Raw material and supplies
Spare parts

Work in progress

Finished goods and merchandise
Value adjustment to inventories
Total

31 December 2012

31 December 2011

462 340
254 165
97 86
18 9
10 18
(1) (13)
830 605

At 31 December 2012 inventories in the amount of CZK 329 million (2011: CZK 192 million) were

subject to pledges.

22. Trade receivables and other assets
In millions of CZK

Trade receivables

Advance payments

Estimated receivables

Other receivables and assets

Receivables from participants, members and association
Accrued income

Allowance for bad debts

Total

Current
Non-current
Total

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
5,274 4,164
712 60
499 204
376 183

- 16

- 2
(181) {190)
6,680 4,439
6,263 4,087
415 352
6.680 4,439

In 2012, receivables of CZK 62 million were written off through profit or loss (2011: CZK 1 million).

As at 31 December 2012 trade receivables with a carrying value of CZK 3,330 million are subject to

pledges (2011: CZK 1,440 million).

As at 31 December 2012 trade receivables and other assets amounting to CZK 5,896 million are not past
due (2011: CZK 3,544 million); the remaining balance of CZK 784 million is overdue (2011: CZK 895

million).

The Group’s exposure to credit and currency risks and impairment losses related to trade and other
receivables is disclosed in Note 36 — Risk management policies and disclosures.

23. Cash and cash equivalents
In millions of CZK

Current accounts with banks
Term deposits

Bills of exchange issued by banks
Cash on hand

Total

31 December 2012

31 Decemtber 2011

6,576 2,036
1,395 225
200 -

2 2
8,173 2,263

Term deposits with original maturity of up to three months are classified as cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2012 cash equivalents of CZK 3,001 million are subject to pledges (2011: CZK 0

million).
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26.

Tax receivables

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Value added tax receivables 314 252
Current income tax receivables 68 175
Other tax receivables 103 2
Total 485 429

Assets and liabilities held for sale
The following items are presented within Assets/disposal groups held for sale:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Property, plant and equipment 258 10,055
Trade receivables and other assets 1 528
Cash and cash equivalents - 1,195
Intangible assets - 84
Inventories - 118
Clesing balance 259 11,980

The following items are presented within Liabilities from disposal groups held for sale:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Deferred tax liability 45 322
Provisions - 1,341
Current income tax liability - 293
Trade payables and other liabilities - 168
Closing balance 45 2,124

Assets held for sale totalling CZK 259 million and liabilities held for sale totalling CZK 45 million relate
fully to Areal T¥eboradice, a.s., which will be sold to a third party.

The balances as at 31 December 2011 relate fully to Energotrans, a.s. (a former subsidiary of PraZska
teplarenska a.s.). On 28 July 2011, a share purchase agreement was signed, through which the company
PraZska teplarenska a.s., belonging to the EPE Group, sold a 100% interest in Energotrans, a.s. to the
CEZ, a.s. group; the transaction became effective on 28 June 2012. This concluded long-running business
negotiations between PraZska teplarenska a.s. and CEZ, a.s. about the sale of Energotrans, a.s.

Equity
Share capital and share premium
The authorised, issued and fully paid share capital as at 31 December 2012 consisted of 19,419,548

ordinary shares with a par value of CZK 1,000 each (2011: 19,419,548 ordinary shares with a par value of
CZK 1,000 each).

The shareholder is entitled to receive dividends and to cast 1,000 votes per 1,000 CZK share, at meetings
of the Company’s shareholders.

31 December 2012 Number of shares Ownership Voting rights

1,006 CZK % %
Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. 19,419,548 100.00 100.00
Total 19,419,548 104.00 100.00

64



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

31 December 2011 Number of shares Ownership Voting rights

1,000 CZK %o Y
Energeticky a priimyslovy holding, a.s. 19,419,548 100.00 100.00
Total 19,419,548 106.00 100.00

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period is

hereby provided.
Number of shares

31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 19,419,548 18,649,239
New shares issued - 770,309
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 19,419,548 19,419,548
Reserves recognised in equity comprise the following items:
In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Non-distributable reserves 1,903 17
Translation reserve 49 26
Hedging reserve 12 (26)
Other capital reserves {8,112) {8,112)
Total (6,148) (8,095)
Other capital funds from capital contributions 579 579
Reserves (5,569) {7,516)

Non-distributable reserves

The creation of a legal reserve fund in the Czech Republic is required at a minimum of 20% (10% for
limited liability companies) of net profit (annually) and up to a minimum of 10% (5% for limited liability
companies) of the registered share capital (cumulative balance). The legal reserve fund can only be used
to cover losses of the Company and may not be distributed as a dividend. The calculation of the legal
reserve is based on local statutory regulations. The legal reserve of CZK 1,903 million was reported as at
31 December 2012 (2011: CZK 17 million).

Translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations of the Group.

Other capital reserves

In 2009 the Group accounted for pricing differences that arose both from establishment of the Group as at
10 August 2009 and acquisition of certain new subsidiaries in the subsequent periods prior to
31 December 2010. Such subsidiaries were acquired under common control of Energeticky a primyslovy
holding, a.s. and therefore excluded from scope of IFRS 3, which defines recognition of goodwill raised
from business combinations as the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired subsidiary.
Acquirees under common control are recorded at the book value, which is presented in the consolidated
financial statements of Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. (i.e. including historical goodwill less
potential impairment). The difference between the cost of acquisition, carrying values of net assets and
original goodwill carried forward as at the acquisition date was recorded in consolidated equity as pricing
differences.

In 2010 other capital reserves decreased by CZK 1,169 million in relation to the disposal of Prazska
energetika, a.s. (associate), previously acquired under common control. The amount corresponds to
pricing differences assigned directly to the disposed associate and its direct parent company (Honor
Invest, a.s.). The increase in other capital reserves was recognised against retained earnings.
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In 2011 other capital reserves decreased by CZK 770 million in relation to the acquisition of LIGNITE
INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED which was contributed by EPH to the Company’s share capital.
Hedging reserves

The effective portion of fair value changes in financial derivatives designated as cash flow hedges are
recognised in equity. The balance as at 31 December 2012 represents derivative agreements to hedge the
selling price of heat concluded by POWERSUN a.s.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share in CZK per 1 CZK of share nominal value is 0.54 (2011: 0.05).

The calculation of basic earnings per share as at 31 December 2012 was based on profit attributable to
ordinary sharcholders of CZK 10,547 million, and a weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding of 19,420 million.

The calculation of basic earnings per share as at 31 December 2011 was based on profit attributable to
ordinary shareholders of CZK 901 million, and a weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
of 19,042 million.

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 2012

In millions of shares Nominal Weighted
Issued ordinary shares at 10 August 2009 (1 share/CZK 1,000) 5,020 5,020
Issued ordinary shares at 9 October 2009 (1 share/CZK 1,000) 8,136 8,136
Issued ordinary shares at 1 September 2010 {1 share/CZK 1,000} 399 399
Issued ordinary shares at 20 September 2010 (1 share/CZK 1,000) 4,162 4,162
Issued ordinary shares at 31 December 2010 (1 share/CZK 1,000} 933 933
Issued ordinary shares af 28 June 2011 (1 share/CZK. 1,000) 770 770
Total 19,420 19,420

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 2011

In millions of shares Nominal Weighted
Issued ordinary shares at 10 August 2009 (1 share/CZK 1,000} 5,020 5,020
Issued ordinary shares at 9 October 2009 (1 share/CZK. 1,000) 8,136 8,136
Issued ordinary shares at 1 September 2010 (1 share/CZK 1,000} 399 399
Issued ordinary shares at 20 September 2010 (1 share/CZK 1,000) 4,162 4,162
Issued ordinary shares at 31 December 2010 (1 share/CZK 1,000} 933 933
Issued ordinary shares at 28 June 2011 (1 share/CZK 1,000) 770 392
Total 19,420 19,042

Dilutive earnings per share

As the Group issued no convertible debentures or other financial instruments with dilutive potential
effects on ordinary share, diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share.

Non-controlling interest

In millions of CZK 31 December 2612 31 December 2011
Prazska teplarenska a.s. 7,152 -
AISE, s.r.o. 7 6
Claymore Equity, s.r.0. ) -
VTE Pchery, s.r.0. {5) &)
Alternative Energy, s.r.0. (16} 4
Other - 1
Total 7,137 (6)

66



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

29. Loans and borrowings

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Loans payable to other than credit institutions 13,114 179
of which owed to the parent company 12,664 127
of which owed to other related companies - 44
Issued debentures at amortised cost 12,404 -
Loans payable to credit institutions 460 13,722
Bank overdraft 49 225
Liabilities from financial leases 6 -
Total 26,033 14,126
Non-current 16,436 9,839
aof which owed to the parent company 3,186 2
of which owed to other related companies - 5
Current 9,597 4,287
of which owed to the parent company 9,478 125
of which owed to other related companies - 39
Total 26,033 14,126

The weighted average interest rate on loans for 2012 was 5.06 % (2011: 3.37 %).
Issued debentures at amortised costs

The Senior Secured Notes were issued on 31 October 2012, are listed on the Irish Stock Exchange and
comprise EUR 500 million (CZK 12,570 million) Senior Secured Notes due 2019. The Senior Secured
Notes bear interest at 5.875% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on 1 May and 1 November of
cach year. Unless redeemed prematurely, the Senior Secured Notes will be redeemed by the Group in
their principal amount on 1 November 2019.

The Senior Secured Notes rank pari passu with the loans under the Senior Facilities Agreement. The
Senior Secured Notes are guaranteed by certain subsidiaries of EPE on a senior secured basis. The Senior
Secured Notes and the guarantees thereof are secured by first ranking liens on the same assets that secure
EPE’s and the guarantors’ obligations under the Senior Facilities Agreement.

The indenture pursuant to which the Senior Secured Notes were issued contains a number of restrictive
covenants, including limitations on restricted payments, transactions with affiliates, liens and sales of
collateral. The Company has to monitor the relationship between the total amount of debt and adjusted
EBITDA; under certain circumstances, a specific limit must not be exceeded when considering additional
debt. The level of debt must be also considered before certain profit distributions.

The Senior Secured Notes are stated net of debt issue costs of EUR 12 million (CZK 294 million). These
costs are allocated to the profit and loss account over the term of the Senior Secured Notes through the
effective interest rate of 6.301%.
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Other loans and borrowings
Terms and debt repayment schedule

Terms and conditions of outstanding other loans and borrowing as at 31 December 2012 were as follows:

In millions of CZK Car- Nominal Year of Balance at Due within  Duein 1-5 Due in
rency  interest rate maturity 31/12112 1 year years following
(up to) years
Secured bank loan EUR  fixed 2025 173 13 36 124
Secured bank loan CZK  variable* 2023 189 9 65 115
Unsecured bank loan CZK  fixed 2021 113 13 46 54
Unsecured bank loan EUR  fixed 2016 151 17 134 -
Unsecured bank loan EUR  variable* 2018 86 - 86 -
Secured bank loan** EUR  variable* 2017 -252 - =252 -
Unsecured loan CZK  fixed 2015 6,113 5,678 435 -
Unsecured loan EUR  fixed 2019 7,001 3,815 - 3,186
Bank overdraft EUR  variable* undefined 49 49 - -
Liabilities from
financial leases 6 3 3 -
Total interest-bearing liabilities 13,629 9,597 553 3,479

Terms and conditions of outstanding loans and borrowings as at 31 December 2011 were as follows:

In millions of CZK Cur- Nominal Year of Balance at Due withir Duein 1-5 Due in
rency interest rate maturity  31/12/11 1 year years  following

(up to) years

Secured bank loans C7ZK fixed 2016 321 291 30 -
Secured bank loans EUR fixed 2025 94 - - 94
Secured bank loans CZK. variable* 2023 4,023 1,319 234 2,470
Secured bank loans EUR variable* 2017 3,326 793 1,729 804
Unsecured bank loans  CZK fixed 2026 251 63 - 188
Unsecured bank loans EUR variable* 2023 5,707 1,429 4,180 93
Unsecured loans C7ZK fixed 2012 49 49 - -
Unsecured loans EUR fixed 2013 129 117 12 -
Bank overdrafts C7ZK variable* undefined 155 155 - -
Bank overdrafis EUR variable* undefined 71 71 - -
Total interest-bearing liabilities 14,126 4,287 6,185 3,654

* Variable interest rate is derived as PRIBOR, EURIBOR, or CZEONIA plus a margin. All interest rates are market based.

**Relates to the Senior Facilities Agreement (see below) — the fees were paid in 2012 but the principal was drew in 2013.

On 18 October 2012, the Group entered into a facilities agreement (the “Senior Facilities Agreement™).
No borrowings were made under this agreement in 2012. In connection with the issuance of the Senior
Secured Notes (see below), the non-amortising term loan facility (“Facility B”) with up to CZK 10,575
million available, was cancelled in full. The amortising term-loan facilities (“Facility A1 and A2”) were
cancelled in part. The Senior Facilities Agreement provides for the remaining part of Facility A1 and A2
in an amount of up to EUR 391 million as of 31 December 2012 and a revolving credit facility (the
“Revolving Credit Facility”) of up to EUR 75 million.

The proceeds of Facilities Al and A2 were made available for the purpose of (1) refinancing existing
shareholder indebtedness, (2) specified distributions to shareholders (including through the repayment of
shareholder loans) and (3) general corporate purposes (including acquisitions).

The interest rate under the Senior Facilities Agreement is EURIBOR (or PRIBOR for CZK denominated
Joans), plus mandatory costs and a margin. The margin on Facilities Al and A2 are reviewed quarterly
and may be adjusted if EPE Group attains certain leverage ratios to a minimum margin. The margin on
the Revolving Credit Facility is not subject to adjustment.
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30.

Facilities A1 and A2 are amortised according to an agreed irregular repayment schedule and will be fully
repaid in 2017. The Revolving Credit Facility will (subject to extension (if any) in accordance with the
terms thercof) terminate and be repayable in full on the third anniversary of the date of the Senior
Facilities Agreement.

The Senior Facilities Agreement is secured on a pari passu basis with the Senior Secured Notes on the
same assets of EPE and the guarantors.

The Senior Credit Facility Agreement allows for voluntary prepayments, and will require mandatory
prepayment in full or in part, in certain circumstances.

The Senior Facilities Agreement contains representation, warranties and undertakings common to
facilities of this type and includes customary operating and financial covenants, subject to certain agreed
exceptions.

In 2013 EPE had drawn EUR 431 million (CZK 10,835 million) by the date of signing of the consolidated
financial statements. At the time of the drawdown Facilities A1 and A2, Facility A3 was cancelled.

Provisions
In millions of CZK Emp- Warr- Provision Provision Provision for Other Total
loyee anties for for lawsuits restoration and
benefits emission and decommissioning
rights litigations
Balance at
1 Janwary 2012 309 2 - 32 2,720 234 3,297
Provisions made
during the period 464 4 - - 770 352 1,590
Provisions used
during the period (140) - - - - (320) (460)
Provisions reversed
during the period (21) - - (6) (2,266) (518) (2,811)
Additions through
step acquisitions 451 2 - 5 6,657 679 7,794
Disposals through
step acquisitions (200} {2) - 4) (2,716) (248) (3,170)
Unwinding of
discount* - - - - 131 - 131
Effects of

movements in
foreign exchange

rates - - - - (15) {(6) (P1))]
Transfer (228) - - - 342 {114} -
Balance at

31 December 2012 635 6 - 27 5,623 59 6,350
Non-current 387 - - 27 5,623 13 6,050
Current 248 6 - - - 46 300

*Unwinding of discount is included in interest expense.
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In millions of CZK Emp- Warr- Provision Provision Provision for Other Total
loyee anties for for Iawsuits restoration and
benefits emission and decommissioning
rights litigations

Balance at
1 January 2011 72 - - 36 30 33 221
Provisions made
during the period 191 - - - 51 149 391
Provisions used
during the period {an - - (1) (110 (15) (137)
Provisions reversed
during the period 22) - - 3) (343) (216) (584)
Additions through
business .
combinations 75 - - - 2,871 265 3,211
Unwinding of
discount* - - - - - 4 4
Effects of

movements in
foreign exchange

rates 4 - - - 171 i6 191
Transfers - 2 - - - (2) -
Balance at.

31 December 2011 309 2 - 32 2,720 234 3,297
Non-current 302 - - 32 2,720 183 3,237
Current 7 2 - - - 51 60

*Unwinding of discount is included in interest expense.

Accounting for provisions involves frequent use of estimates, such as probability of occurrence of
uncertain events or calculation of the expected outcome. Such estimates are based on past experience,
statistical models and professional judgment.

Employee benefits

The Group recorded a significant amount as provision for long-term employee benefits related to its
employees. Valuations of these provisions are sensitive to assumptions used in the calculations, such as
future salary and benefit levels, discount rates, employee leaving rate, late retirement rate, mortality and
life expectancy. The management considered various estimated factors and how these estimates would
impact the recognised provision. As a result of this analysis, no significant variances to the recorded
provision are expected.

The provision for employee benefits in the amount of CZK 635 million (2011: CZK 309 million) was
recorded by Mitteldeutsche Braunkohlengesellschaft GmbH, United Energy, a.s., Elekirarny Opatovice,
a.s. and PraZska teplarenska a.s.

The provision recorded by Mitteldeutsche Braunkohlengesellschaft GmbH amounts to CZK 529 million,
of which CZK 99 million represents a defined benefit pension scheme. The schedules below summarise
information about the defined benefit obligations and plan assets.
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In millions of CZK

Plan A

Fair value of plan asset

Present value of obligations
Total employee benefit/(asset)

Plan B

Fair value of plan asset

Present value of obligations
Total emeployee benefit/(asset)

Plan C

Fair value of plan asset

Present value of obligations
Total employee benefit/(asset)

Plan assets

In millions of CZK
Reinsurance contracts — plan A
Reinsurance contracts — plan B

Plan C
Total

Movement in the present value ¢f defined benefit obligations

In millions of CZK

Balance at 1 January 2012

Benefits paid by plan

Current service costs

Current interest costs

Actuarial gains/(losses) recognised in P&L

for the year
Effects of movements in foreign exchange

Balance at 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK

Balance at 1 January 2011
Benefits paid by plan
Current service costs
Current interest costs

Actuarial gains/(losses) recognised in P&L
for the year
Effects of movements in foreign exchange

Balance at 31 December 2011

Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

2012 2011
89 82
(119) (87)
(30 5)
92 111
(124) (126)
(32) as)
(37; (32;
(37 32)

31 December 2012

31 December 2011

89 82

92 111

181 193

Plan A Plan B Plan C Total
87 (126} (32) (245)

2 15 2 19

9 - (1) (10)

(4) (6) 2) (12)
(22) (10) (5) 37)

1 3 1 5

(119 (124) 37 (280)
Plan A Plan B Pilan C Total
(78) 27 31) (236)

1 7 1 9

) - (1 (19

4 (6) (2) (12)

6 3 1 10

3) (3) - (6)
(87) (126) (32) (245)
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Movement in fair value of plan assets

In millions of CZK Plan A Plan B Plan C Total
Balagce at I January 2012 82 111 - 193
Benefits paid by plan (2} (22) - 24)
Contributions to plan assets 9 1 - 10
Expected return on plan assets 3 3 - 6
Actuarial gains/{losses) recognised in P&L (1) 1 - -
for the year

Effects of movements in foreign exchange 2} (2} - 4)
Balance at 31 December 2012 89 92 - 181
In millions of CZK Plan A Plan B Plan C Total
Balarce at 1 January 2011 5] 118 - 187
Benefits paid by plan - (7} - @]
Contributions to plan assets 9 1 - 10
Expected return on plan assets 2 4 - 6
Actuarial gains/(losses) recognised in P&L 1) (8) - ®
for the year

Effects of movements in foreign exchange 3 3 - 6
Balance at 31 December 2011 82 111 - 193

Expense recognised in profit and loss:

In millions of CZK 2012 2011
Current service costs 10 10
Expected return on plan assets (6) {6)
Current interest costs 12 12
Actuarial gains/(losses) recognised in P&L for the year 37 (1)
Total 53 15

The following are the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date {expressed as weighted
averages):

As at 31 December 2012

In % Plan A Plan B Plan C

Discount rate 2.50 1.15 2.04

Expected return on assets 3.50 1.15 N/A

Annual rate of increase in salaries .00 N/A .00

Post retirement pension increase 0.00 N4 0.00

Mortality & disability (1} (1 {1}
(1) Assumptions regarding future moriality are based on published statistics and mortality tables 2005G.
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Asat 31 December 2011

In % Plan A Plan B Plan C

Discount rate 470 5.50 5.30

Expected return on assets 3.50 3.50 N/A

Annual rate of increase in salaries 0.00 N/A 0.00

Post retirement pension increase 0.00 N/A 0.00

Mortality & disability (1) (1) (1)
(1) Assumptions regarding fiture mortality are based on published statistics and mortality tables 2005G.

Provision for emission rights

Provision for emission rights is recognised if there is a shortage between real amount of emissions to date
and emission rights held at the year end. As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 there was no
expected shortage between the real amount of emissions to date and emission rights held.

Provision for lawsuits

The most significant provision for lawsuits is represented by a provision of CZK 25 million (2011: CZK
31 million) recognised by United Energy, a.s. as a probable liability for environmental pollution. As
disclosed in the Note 39 - Litigations and Claims, the total amount claimed is CZK 54 million (2011:
CZK 62 million); the recorded provision represents the management’s best estimate of the probable
outcome.

As disclosed in Note 39 — Litigations and Claims, there are other legal proceedings in which the Group is
involved whose results cannot be reliably estimated as at the date of the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements, and therefore no provision was recorded as at 31 December 2011and 31 December
2012.

Provision for restructuring, restoration and decommissioning

According to the German Federal Mining Law, a mining company is obliged to re-cultivate/reclaim all
the land used for mining purposes after discontinuation of mining operations. The requirements to be met
for this purpose are set forth in a comprehensive framework operations plan and compliance is monitored
by the mining authorities.

The following expense items are considered:
¢ Dewatering and flooding expenses
e Creation and stability of slope systems
e Soil preparation and treatment for subsequent agricultural and forest use
¢ Removal of all technical plants and equipment

Estimates are reviewed by an external expert/engineering office to ensure that mining provisions have
been properly created. These external experts determine the value of all expense items listed above on the
basis of usual market prices. In 2012, quantities and values were adjusted based on the latest knowledge.
Consequently, the provisions were recalculated for IFRS accounting purposes on the basis of the new
settlement values. An annual inflation rate of 1.7% was used to calculate the provision for adjustments
based on the current price basis and a discount rate of 3.68% (2011: 1.65%) for the whole period.

In 2012 the remaining 50% share in JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH was acquired. As a result of the
step-acquisition the provision increased by CZK 3,941 million, this effect was calculated by an external
valuation specialist during a Purchase Price Allocation process. At the year-end, the Company reassessed
several factors, specifically the inflation and discount rates to be in line with best practice used in the
mining sector. These changes in estimates resulted in a one-off reversal of the reclamation provision for
Schleenhain and Profen mines totalling CZK 2,136 million. This impact is presented within Other
operating income.
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As at 31 December 2012 the provision for restoration and decommissioning was recorded by
Mitteldeutsche Braunkohlengesellschaft GmbH in the amount of CZK 5,611 million (2011: CZK 2,712
million). The rehabilitation is expected to occur in the period from 2030 to 2058.

The Group performs stress testing using inflation and FX rate shock, i.e. an immediate decrease/increase
in inflation by 10 basis points {*bp”} and a change in the CZK/EUR rate of 5% along the whole yield
curve is applied to the interest rate positions of the portfolio.

At the reporting date, a change of 10 basis points in inflation and 5% of CZK/EUR foreign exchange rate
would have increased or decreased the provision for restructuring by the amounts shown in the tabie
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

In millions of CZK
2012 2011
Profit/(loss) Profit/(loss)
Decrease of inflation rate by 10 bp (295) {143)
Increase of inflation rate by 10 bp 267 129
Decrease of discount rate by 10% 623 301
Increase of discount rate by 10% {(510) (247)

Other provisions

Other provisions mainly include mining provisions recorded by Mitteldeutsche Braunkohlengesellschaft
GmbH of CZK 41 million (2011: CZK 110 million}.

31. Deferred income

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Government grants 72 188
Other deferred income 369 113
Total 441 301
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32. Financial instruments

Financial instruments and other financial assets

In millions of CZK

Assets carried at amortised cost

Loans to other than credit institutions

of which awed by the parent company

of which owed by other Group related companies
Bills of exchange held to maturity

Shares available for sale held at cost

Other equity instruments

Total

Assets carried at fair value
Commodity derivatives for trading
Currency forwards for trading
Equity options for trading
Currency options for trading
Total

Non-current
Current
Total

Financial instruments and other financial liabilities

In millions of CZK

Liabilities carried at amortised cost
Issued bills of exchange at amortised costs
Total

Liabilities carried at fair value
Interest rate swaps

Currency forwards

Commodity derivates

Currency options for trading
Other financial liabilities

Total

Nown-current
Current
Total

31 December 2012

as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

31 December 2011

13,790 7,921
12,322 6,652
1,463 -
19 33

16 -

14 14
13,839 7,968
141 155
121 106

6 -

- 1

268 262
435 1,219
13,672 7,011
14,167 8,230

31 December 2012

31 December 2011

- 633
- 633
44 72
7 51
- 14
- 2
1 2
52 141
37 36
135 738
52 774

The weighted average interest rate on loans to other than credit institutions as at 31 December 2012 was

4.23% (2011: 9.61%).

Fair values and respective nominal amounts of derivatives are disclosed in the following table.

In millions of CZK 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2012 2012 2012 2012

Nominal Nominal Fair value buy  Fair value sell

amount buy ameunt sell

Commodity derivatives — futures/forwards 14,386 (14,325) 141 -
Currency forwards 7,169 (7,057) 121 7
Equity options - - 6 -
Interest rate swaps (IRS)™ 1 (5) - (44)
Total 21,556 (21,387) 268 (51)
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In millions of CZK 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2011 2011 2011

Nominal Nominal Fair value buy  Fair value sell

amount buy amount sefl

Commodity derivatives — futures/forwards 14,022 {14,122} 155 (4
Currency forwards 6,166 (6,824) 106 (638
Currency options 395 (774) 1 )
Interest rate swaps (IRS)"" 20 (50) - (72)
Total 20,603 (21,770) 262 (139

(1) Nominal amounts include only forward part of swaps.

Swap derivatives are recognised in respect of interest rate swaps as described in detail in Note 36 — Risk
management policies and disclosures.

Commodity derivatives are recognised in respect of contracts for purchase and sale of electricity, which
are denominated in CZK and EUR with maturity up to 1 year and where the contractual condition of
derivatives does not meet the “own use exemption” as noted in IAS 39.5.

Sensitivity analysis relating to the fair values of financial instruments is included in the Note 36 — Risk
management policies and disclosures.

Fair value hierarchy for financial instruments carried at fair value

Financial instruments carried at fair value are measured based on quoted market prices at the reporting
date. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, fair value is established using valuation
techniques. In applying valuation techniques, management uvses estimates and assumptions that are
consistent with available information that market participants would use in setting a price for the financial
instrument.

Were fair values to differ by 10% from management estimates, the net carrying amount of financial
instruments would be an estimated CZK 22 miillion (2011: CZK 12 million) higher or lower than
disclosed as at 31 December 2012.

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different
levels have been defined as follows:
» Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

o Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices);

e Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs}.

2012

In millions of CZK Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets carried at fair value:

Commodity derivatives for trading - 141 - 141
Currency forwards for trading - 121 - 121
Equity options for trading 6 6
Total - 268 - 268
Financial liabilities carried at fair value:

Interest rate swaps - 44 - 44
Currency forwards - 7 - 7
Total - 51 - 51
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In millions of CZK

Financial assets carried at fair value:
Commodity derivatives for trading
Currency forwards for trading
Currency options

Total

Financial liabilities carried at fair value:
Interest rate swaps

Currency forwards

Commodity derivatives

Currency options for trading

Total

Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the year ended 31 December 2012

2011
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
_ 155 - 155
- 106 - 106
- 1 - 1
- 262 - 262
- 72 - 72
- 51 - 51
- 14 - 14
- 2 - 2
- 139 - 139

There were no fransfers between fair value levels in either 2012 or 2011.

The fair value of financial instruments held at amortised costs is shown in the table below:

In millions of CZK

Financial assets
Loans to other than credit institutions

Bills of exchange held to maturity

Shares available for sale

Other equity instruments

Financial instrnments held at amortised costs

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial liabilities
Financial instruments held at amortised costs

Loans and borrowings

In millions of CZK

Finarcial assets
Loans to other than credit institutions

Bills of exchange held to maturity
Other equity instruments
Financial instruments held at amortised costs

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial liabilities
Issued bills of exchange at amortised costs

Financial instruments held at amortised costs

Loans and borrowings

Carrying value
31 December 2012

Fair value
31 December 2012

13,790 13,821

19 19

16 16

14 14

13,839 13,870
8,173 8,173
26,033 26,204
Carrying value Fair value
31 December 2611 31 Pecember 2011
7,921 8,041

33 33

14 14

7,968 8.088
2,263 2,263

633 632

633 632
14,126 14,822
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33.

Transactions with emission rights

The following information pertains to contracts on delivery or sale of emission rights. These contracts do
not meet the IAS 39 criteria for derivatives (refer to the Note 3 — Significant Accounting Policies) and are
reported as off-balance sheet items.

Swap operations

As at 31 December 2012 the EPE Group reports commitments for a purchase of 1,711,845 pieces (2011:
800,000 pieces) of emission rights at an average price of 9.17 EUR/piece (2011: 12.42 EUR/piece) and at
the same time the EPE Group is committed to sell 1,711,845 pieces (2011: 800,000 pieces) of emission
rights at average price of 9.77 EUR/piece (2011: 15.35 EUR/piece).

Forward operations

As at 31 December 2012 the EPE Group is contractually obliged to purchase 4,795,883 pieces (2011:
5,586,000 pieces) of emission rights at an average price 11.23 EUR/piece (2011: 13.69 EUR/piece).

Trade payables and other liabilities

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Trade payables 5,590 4,101
Advance payments received 766 12,980
Other tax liabilities 600 371
Estimated payables _ 575 332
Payroll liabilities 306 220
Accrued expenses 128 52
Uninvoiced supplies 61 4
Retentions to contractors 7 7
Léase liabilities - 9
Other liabilities 240 251
Total 8,273 18,327
Non-current 123 81
Current 8,150 18,246
Total 8,273 18,327

The advance payments received as at 31 December 2011 mainly represent the advance provided by CEZ,
a.s. to EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED in connection with the acquisition of assets;
the advance was settled in 2012.

Trade payables and other liabilities have not been secured as at 31 December 2012, or as at 31 December
2011.

As at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 no liabilities to social and health insurance or tax
authorities were overdue.

Estimated payables are recognised based on contractual conditions or invoices received after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are published.

The Group’s exposure to currency and liquidity risk related to trade payables and other liabilities is
disclosed in Note 36 — Risk management policies and disclosures.

Liabilities to social fund

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Balance at 1 January 19 18
Charged to expenses 3 4
Disposal/decrease in principal 4 (3)
Balance at 31 December 18 19
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34.

35.

Liabilities to the social fund are presented under payroll liabilities.

Financial commitments and contingencies

In millions of CZK 31 December 31 December

2012 2011
Granted pledges — securities 42,670 23,514
Guarantees given - 2,698
Other guarantees given - 2,272
Other contingent liabilities 40,075 9,255
Total 82,745 37,739

Granted pledges represent securities of individual Group companies used as collateral for external
financing.

Guarantees mostly represent granted promises and warranties.

Other contingent liabilities relate to granted loans of CZK 24,838 million (2011: CZK 205 million),
pledged cash of CZK 3,001 million (2011: CZK 0 million} and further pledges of CZK 12,236 million
(2011: CZK 8,925 million) that include pledged fixed assets of CZK 8,577 million (2011: CZK 7,290
million), pledged inventories of CZK 329 million (2011: CZK 192 million} and trade receivables of CZK
3,330 million (2011: CZK 1,440 million); all were used as collateral for external financing.

Other commitments and contingencies

EPE'’s parent company, Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. (“EPH”), and a major energy company
(“the Interested Party”) are parties to contractual arrangements under of which they have agreed to use
their best efforts to agree on the potential sale of certain heating assets currently held by a certain member
of EPE Group (“the Transaction™), provided that the specified conditions will be met, inter alia, that the
terms and conditions of the transaction will be agreed between the parties and the transaction will be
approved by the respective corporate bodies of each relevant entity. If the Transaction is not completed
within the agreed period, EPH will use its best efforts to provide the Interested Party with a similar
alternative asset (“the Alternative Transaction™). If the transaction is not completed by the extended
deadline either, EPH will pay to the Interested Party compensation of approximately CZK 200 million. As
these transactions are subject to a confidentiality obligation, disclosure of more detailed information
herein is prohibited.

However, the parties have not yet agreed as at the date hereof whether, or under what terms and
conditions, the Transaction or the Alternative Transaction will be entered into and completed. Currently
EPH is engaged in negotiations with the Interested Party concerning the terms and conditions of the
foregoing transactions, including the preparation of due diligence; this should provide a basis to above
conclude with certainty whether or not any of the transactions will be entered into and completed.

For the above reasons, the heating assets in question have not yet been recorded as Assets Held for Sale
under IFRS 5 and the above compensation has not yet been recorded by EPH.

Operating leases
Leases as lessec

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals (total future minimum lease payments) are payable as follows:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Less than one year 38 2
Between one and five years 2 5
More than five years 3 5
Total 43 12
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36.

(a)

The Group leases a number of cars and administration space under operating leases. The administration
space leases typically run for an initial period of 5 to 10 years, with a renewal option after these periods.
During the year ended 31 December 2012, CZK 192 million (2011: CZK 99 million) was recognised as
an expense in profit or loss in respect of operating leases.

Leases as lessor

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2612 31 December 2011
Less than one vear - I
Between one and five years 15 -
More than five years - -
Total 15 1

The Group leases out its property under operating leases (refer to Note 18 — Investment property).

During the year ended 31 December 2012, CZK 73 million (2011: CZK 46 million) was recognised as
income in profit or loss in respect of operating leases.

Risk management policies and disclosures

This section provides details of the Group’s exposure to financial and operational risks and the way it
manages such risk. The most important types of financial risks to which the Group is exposed are credit
risk, liquidity risk, interest rafte risk and foreign exchange risk.

As part of its operations, the Group is exposed to different market risks, notably the risk of changes in
interest rates, exchange rates and commodity prices. To minimise this exposure, the Group enters into
derivatives contracts to hedge individual transactions and overall exposures, using instruments available
on the market.

Credit risk
i Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group’s receivables from
customers and loans and advances.

The Group has established a credit policy under which each new customer requesting products/services
over a certain limit (which is based on the size and nature of the particular business) is analysed
individually for creditworthiness before the Group’s standard payment and delivery terms and conditions
are offered. The Group’s policy is also to require suitable collateral to be provided by customers. The
exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

Additienal aspects mitigating credit risk

The Group operates mainly as an energy and power generation company, and thus has a specific customer
structure: The distribution companies represent a very low credit risk. The large clients are dependent
upon electricity supplies which significantly mitigates the credit risks. In addition, bank guarantees and
advance payments are required before active operation with traders. Previous experience shows that such
elements are very favourable in terms of credit risk elimination.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure if counterparties fail to
carry out completely their contractual obligations and any collateral or security proves to be of no value.
The amount therefore greatly exceeds expected losses, which are included in the allowance for
impairment.

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in
respect of trade and other receivables. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss
component that relates to individually significant exposures and a collective loss component established
for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but not yet identified. The
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collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of payment statistics for similar financial
assefs.

At the reporting date, the maximum exposure to credit risk by the type of counterparty and by geographic
region is provided in the following tables.

Credit risk by type of counterparty

As at 31 December 2012
In millions of Corporate State, Financial Banks Individuals Other Total
CZK (non-financial  govermment institutions

institutions)
Assets
Cash and cash
equivalents 705 - - 7,466 - Wy 8,173
Trade receivables
and other assets 5,636 47 - 1 6 990 6,680
Financial
instruments and
other financial
assets 13,840 19 - 132 - 116 14,107
Total 20,181 66 - 7,599 6 1,108 28,960
Liabilities
Loans and
borrowings 13,120 - 12,404 509 - - 26,033
Financial

instruments and
other financial

liabilities - - - 52 - - 32
Trade payables

and other

liabilities 6,551 653 - 1 235 833 8,273
Total 19,671 653 12,404 562 235 833 34,358
() Primarily petty cash
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As at 31 December 2011

In millions of CZK Corporate State, Financial Banks Individuals Other Total
(non-financial  government institutions
institutions)
Assets
Cash and cash
equivalents 17 - - 2,244 - W2 2,263
Trade receivables
and other assets 4,267 50 - 16 4 102 4,439
Financial

instroments and
other financial

assets 8,007 - 18 99 - 106 8,230
Total 12,291 50 18 2,359 4 2190 14,932
Liabilities
Loans and
borrowings 178 - - 13,948 - - 14,126
Financial

instriments and
other financial

liabilities 94 - - 644 - 36 774
Trade payables

and other

liabilities 17,330 489 1 - 122 385 18,327
Total 17,602 489 1 14,592 122 421 33,227
(1) Primarily petly cash

Credit risk by location

As at 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK Czech Slovakia Cyprus Netherlands Germany Ireland Other Total
Republic

Assels

Cash and cash

equivalents 6,895 68 - 1 1,205 - 4 8,173

Trade receivables and

other assets 3,850 991 126 - 1,657 - 56 6,680

Financial instruments

and other financial

assets 12,895 19 - - 1,193 - - 14,107

Total 23,640 1,078 126 1 4,055 - 60 28960

Liagbilities

Loans and borrowings 13,471 237 - - 173 912,404 M (252) 26,033

Financial instroments

and other financial

liabilities 52 - - - - - - 52

Trade payables and

other liabilities 3,991 654 104 1 3,440 - 83 8273

Total 17,514 891 104 1 3613 12404 (169 34,358

(1) The amount represents fees paid in connection with obtaining a long lerm bank loan. The principal was not drawn by
31 December 2012; the loan was drawn in 2013.

(2} The amount represents issued bonds which are quoted on Irish stock exchange.

82



Notes to the consolidated financial statements of EP Energy, a.s. as of and for the yvear ended 31 Becember 2012

As at 31 December 2011

In millions of CZK Czech  Slovakia Cyprus Netherlands Germany Other Total
Republic

Assets

Cash and cash

equivalents 1,760 70 - 2 431 - 2,263

Trade receivables and

other assets 2,912 673 113 - 601 140 4,439

Financial instruments
and other financial

assets 7,281 1 - - 948 - 8,230
Total 11,953 744 113 2 1,980 140 14,932
Liabilities

Loans and borrowings 10,513 288 44 804 2,477 - 14,126

Financial instruments
and other financial

liabilities 774 - - - - - 774
Trade payables and

other liabilities 16,866 677 25 1 442 316 18,327
Total 28,153 965 69 805 2,919 316 33,227

il. Impairment losses

The ageing of financial assets, excluding cash and cash equivalents and derivatives, at the reporting date
was:

Credit risk — impairment of financial assets

As at 31 December 2012

In millions of CZK Financial Loans to other Financial Trade Total
instruments: than credit instruments: receivables
held to institutions available for sale and other
maturity assets
Before maturity (net) 19 13,790 30 5,896 ] 9,735
After maturity (net) - - : 784 784
Total 19 13,790 30 6,680 20,519

A — Assets for which a provision has been created (overdue and

impaired)
- Gross - - - 533 533
- specific loss allowance - - - (181) (181)
- collective loss allowance - - - - -
Net - - - 352 352
B — Assets for which a provision has not been created (overdue but not
impaired)
- after maturity <30 days - - - 165 165
- after maturity 31-60 days - - - 228 228
- after maturity 61-90 days - - - 39 39

- after maturity 91--180 days - - - - -
- after maturity 181-365 days - - - - -
- after maturity >365 days - - - - -
Net - - - 432 432

Total - - - 784 784
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The movements in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets during the year ended
31 December 2012 were as follows:

In millions of CZK Financial Leans to other Financial Trade Total
instruments: than credit  instruments receivables
keld to institutions (excl. and other
matarity derivatives): assets
available for
sale
Balance at 1 January 2012 - - - 196 196
Impairment fosses recognised during
the period - - - 82 82
Reversals of impairment losses
recognised during the period - - - (56) (56}
Write-offs - - - (34) (34)
Differences due to foreign currency
translation - - - (1) (N
Balance at 31 December 2012 - - - 181 181
As at 31 December 2011
In millions of CZK Financial Loans to other Financial Trade Total
instruments: than credit instrumenis: receivables
held to institutions available for salé  and other
maturity assets
Before matunty (net) 33 7,921 14 3,544 11,512
After maturity (net) - - - 895 895
Total 33 7,921 14 4,439 12,407

A — Assets for which a provision has been created {overdue and

impaired})
- Gross - - - 459 459
- specific loss allowance - - - (190} (190)
- collective loss allowance - - - - -
Net - - - 269 269
B ~ Assets for which a provision has not been created {overdue but not
impaired)
- after maturity <30 days - - - 159 199
- after maturity 31-60 days - - - 427 427

- after maturity 61-90 days - - - - -
- after maturity 91-180 days - - - - -
- after maturity 181-365 days - - - - -
- after maturity >365 days - - - - -
Net - - - 626 626

Total - - - 895 895
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(b)

The movements in the allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets during the year ended
31 December 2011 were as follows:

In millions of CZK Financial Loans to other Financial Trade Total
instruments: than credit instruments receivables
held to institutions (excl and other
maturity derivatives): assets
available for
sale
Balance at 1 January 2011 - - - 182 182
Impairment losses recognised during - - -
the period 13 13
Use - - - - -
Reversals of impairment losses - - -
recognised during the period 3 (3)
Write-offs - - - (2) 2)
Differences due to foreign currency - - -
translation - -
Balance at 31 December 2011 - - - 190 190

Impairment losses on trade receivables and other assets at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011
relate to several customers that have indicated that they do not expect to be able to pay their outstanding
balances, mainly due to economic circumstances. The Group believes that the unimpaired amounts that
are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible, based on extensive analyses of the underlying
ratings of the customers.

Based on historic default rates, the Group believes that, apart from the above, no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of trade receivables and other assets that are not past due or past due by up to 30
days.

The allowance for impairment in respect of financial assets is used to record impairment losses unless the
Group is satisfied that no recovery of the amount owed is possible; at that point the amounts are
considered irrecoverable and are written off against the financial asset directly.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulties in meeting the obligations associated

with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Various methods
of managing liquidity risk are used by individual companies in the Group.

The Group’s management focuses on methods used by financial institutions, i.e. diversification of sources
of funds. This diversification makes the Group flexible and limits its dependency on one financing source.
Liquidity risk is evaluated in particular by monitoring changes in the structure of financing and
comparing these changes with the Group’s liquidity risk management strategy. The Group also holds, as a
part of its liquidity risk management strategy, a portion of its assets in highly liquid funds.

Typically the Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand and assets within short maturity to meet
expected operational expenses for a period of 90 days, including servicing financial obligations; this
excludes the potential impact of extreme circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted, such as
natural disasters.

The table below provides an analysis of financial assets and liabilities by relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. It is presented
under the most prudent consideration of maturity dates where options or repayment schedules allow for
early repayment possibilities. Therefore, in the case of liabilities, the earliest possible repayment date is
shown while for assets the latest possible repayment date is disclosed. Those assets and liabilities that do
not have a contractual maturity date are grouped together in the “undefined maturity” category.
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Maturities of financial assets and liabilities

As at 31 December 2012
In millions of CZK Carrying Contractual Upto3 3 months 1-5 years Over 5 Undefined
amount cash flows months to 1 year years  maturity
Assets
Cash and cash
equivaients 8,173 8,173 8,173 - - - -
Trade receivables
and other assets 6,680 @ 6,146 3,800 1,467 116 172 591
Financial
Instruments and
other financial
assets 14,107 14,782 39 14,004 142 568 29
out of which
derivatives 268 197 39 87 71 - -
Total 28,960 29,101 12,012 15,471 258 740 620
Liabilities
Loans and
borrowings 26,033 32,671 60 11,092 3,856 17,663 -
Financial
instruments and
other financial
liabilities 52 53 7 9 37 - -
out of which
derivatives 52 53 7 9 37 - -
Trade payables and
other liabilities 8,273 8,046 3,943 1,435 22 68 2,578
Total 34,358 40,770 4,010 12,536 3,915 17,731 2,578
Net Hquidity risk '
position {5,398) {11,669) 8,002 2,935 (3,657) (16,991) (1,958)
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©

As at 31 December 2011

In millions of CZK Carrying Contractaal Upto3 3 months to 1-5 years Over 5 Undefined
amount cash flows @ months 1 year years  maturity
Assets
Cash and cash
equivalents 2,263 2,263 2,263 - - - -
Trade receivables
and other assets 4,439 ©4,396 3,467 587 112 219 11
Financial
instruments and
other financial
assets 8,230 8,514 257 6,952 386 830 39
out of which
derivatives 262 261 194 34 33 - -
Total 14,932 15,173 5,987 7,539 498 1,099 50
Liabilities
Loans and
borrowings 14,126 17,074 533 4,263 8,339 3,936 1
Financial
instruments and
other financial
liabilities 774 791 738 41 10 1 -
out of which
derivatives 141 158 155 (8) 10 I -
Trade payables and
other liabilities 18,327 18,349 3,874 13,968 81 - 427
Total 33,227 36,214 5,147 18,272 8,430 3,937 428
Net liquidity risk
position (18,295) (21,041) 840 {10,733) (7,932) (2,838) (378)
(1) Comtractual cash flows disregarding discounting to net present value and including potential interest.
(2) Prepaid expenses and advances provided are excluded.

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier or
in significantly different amounts.

Interest rate risk

The Group’s operations are subject to the risk of interest rate fluctuations to the extent that interest-
earning assets (including investments) and interest-bearing iiabilities mature or re-price at different times
or in differing amounts. The length of time for which the rate of interest is fixed on a financial instrument
therefore indicates to what extent it is exposed to interest rate risk. The table below provides information
on the extent of the Group’s interest rate exposure based either on the contractual maturity date of its
financial instruments or, in the case of instruments that re-price to a market rate of interest before
maturity, the next re-pricing date. Those assets and liabilities that do not have a contractval maturity date
or are not interest-bearing are grouped together in the “maturity undefined” category.

Various types of derivatives are used to reduce the amount of debt exposed to interest rate fluctuations
and to reduce borrowing costs and include mainly interest rate swaps.

These contracts are normally agreed with a notional amount and expiry date lower than or equal to that of
the underlying financial liability, so that any change in the fair value and/or expected future cash flows of
these contracts is offset by a corresponding change in the fair value and/or the expected future cash flows
from the underlying position.
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Financial information relating to interest bearing and non-interest bearing assets and liabilities and their
contractual maturity or re-pricing dates as at 31 December 2012 is as follows:

In millions of CZK Uptol 1yearto5s Over5 Undefined maturity Total

year years years (or non-interest

bearing)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8.171 - - 2 8,173
Trade receivables and other assets 1,473 - - 5,207 6,680
Financial instruments and other
financial assets 13,544 6 280 277 14,107
Total 23,188 6 280 5 486 28,960
Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 9,597 836 12,265 3,335 26,033
Financial instruments and financial
liabilities 15 2 - 35 52
Trade payables and other liabilities 3,018 101 - 5,154 8,273
Total 12,630 939 12,265 8,524 34,358
Net interest rate risk position 10,558 (933) {11,985) (3,038) (5,398)

Notional amounts of financial instruments are included in Note 32 — Financial instruments.

Interest rate risk exposure as at 31 December 2011 is as follows:

In millions of CZK Uptol 1yearto5 Over 5 Undefined maturity Total

year years years (or non-interest

bearing)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,261 - - 2 2,263
Trade receivables and other assets 618 - - 3,823 4,439
Financial instruments and other
financial assets 6,758 320 904 248 8,230
Total 9,637 320 904 4,071 14,932
Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 5,166 8,624 262 74 14,126
Financial instruments and financial
liabilities 670 6 - 98 774
Trade payables and other liabilities 13,223 14 - 5,090 18,327
Total 19,059 8,644 262 5,262 33,227
Net interest rate risk position (9,422) (8,324) 642 (1,191) {18,295)

Sensitivity analysis
The Group performs stress testing using a standardised interest rate shock, ie. an immediate

decrease/increase in interest rates by 100 basis points (‘bp’) along the whole yield curve is applied to the
interest rate positions of the portfolio.

At the reporting date, a change of 100 basis points in interest rates would have increased or decreased
profit by the amounts shown in the table below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in
particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

In millions of CZK

2012 2011
Decrease in interest rates by 100 bp 568 261
Increase in interest rates by 100 bp (568) {261)
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Foreign exchange risk

The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange
rates on its financial position and cash flows.

The Group is exposed to a currency risk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in
currency other that the respective functional currencies of Group entities, primarily EUR, USD and PLN.

Various types of derivatives are used to reduce the exchange rate risk on foreign currency assets,
liabilities and expected future cash flows. These include forward exchange comtracts, most with a
maturity of less than one year.

These contracts are also normally agreed with a notional amount and expiry date equal to that of the
underlying financial liability or the expected future cash flows, so that any change in the fair value and/or
future cash flows of these contracts stemming from a potential appreciation or depreciation of the Czech
crown against other currencies is fully offset by a corresponding change in the fair value and/or the
expected future cash flows of the underlying position.

In respect of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, the Group ensures that its
net exposure is kept to an acceptable level by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates when
necessary to address short-term imbalances.

As of 31 December 2012, the exposure to foreign exchange risk translated to millions of CZK was as
follows:

In millions of CZK CIK USD EUR PLN Other Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5,238 “ 2,930 5 - 8,173

Trade receivables and other assets 3,161 - 3,480 39 - 6,680

Financial instruments and other 11,626 - 2,481 - -

financial assets 14,107
20,025 - 8,891 44 - 28.960

Off-balance sheet assets 81,277 29,138 110,415

Notional amounts of derivatives™® 17,611 - 3,520 - - 23,131

Liabilities

Loans and borrowings 6,173 - 19,860 - - 26,033

Finangial instruments and other 26 - 26 - - 52

financial liabilities

Trade payables and other liabilities 3,451 - 4782 37 3 8.273

9,650 - 24,663 37 3 34,358
Off-balance sheet liabilities 23,426 - 2,564 - - 25,990
Notional amounts of derivatives* 19,132 - 2,275 - - 21,407

* Also includes the spot part of forwards.

Off-balance sheet assets and liabilities include notional amounts of financial instruments (refer to Note 32
— Financial instruments for more details).
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(e)

As of 31 December 2011, the Group’s financial assets based on currency of denomination and translated

in to millions of CZX was as follows:

In millions of CZK CZIK USD EUR PLN Other Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,481 18 760 4 - 2,263
Trade receivables and other assets 1,356 4 3,077 2 - 4,439
Financial instroments and other 7.264 966 - - 8,230
financial assets
10,101 22 4,803 6 - 14,932
Off-balance sheet assets 69,293 - 5,726 - - 75,019
Notional amounts of derivatives* 18,009 - 4,828 - - 22,837
Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 4,923 - 9,203 - - 14,126
Financial instruments and other 759 - 15 - - 774
financial liabilities
Trade payables and other liabilities 15,323 11 2,992 1 - 18,327
21,005 11 12,210 1 - 33,227
Off-balance sheet liabilitics 23,459 - 3,826 - - 27,285
Notional amounts of derivatives* 18,328 - 3,466 - - 21,794
* Includes also spot part of forwards.
The following significant exchange rates applied during the period:
31 December 2012 31 DPecember 2011
CZK Average rate Reporting date Average Reporting date
spot rate rate spot rate
EUR 1 25.143 25.140 24.586 25.800
Usbh1 19.583 19.055 17.688 19.940
PLN 1 6.010 6.172 5.982 5.789
Sensitivity analysis

A strengthening (weakening) of the Czech crown, as indicated below, against the EUR, USD and PLN at

the reporting date would have increased {decreased) equity by the

amounts shown in the following table.

This analysis is based on foreign currency exchange rate variances that the Group considered to be
reasonably likely at the end of the reporting period. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in

particular interest rates, remain constant.

Effect in millions of CZK

EUR (5% strengthening)
USD (5% strengthening)
PLN (5% strengthening)

Profit/(loss)
31 December 2012 31 December 2011
789 370

- (L

A weakening of the Czech crown against the above currencies at the reporting date would have had the
equal but opposite effect on the above currencies to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other

variables remain constant.

Commodity risk

The Group is exposed to risks resulting from fluctuations in the prices of commodities, especially energy
and emission rights, both on the supply and demand side. Various types of derivatives are used to reduce

the exposure to fluctuations in commeodity prices, especially swaps.

An increase/decrease in the price of electricity by 1 EUR per megawatt-hour would have
increased/decreased profit from the derivative contracts by the amount as shown in the table below.
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®

Profit/(loss)
Impact in millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Increase by 1 EUR per megawatt-hour 4 6
Decrease by 1 EUR per megawatt-hour {4y (®)

An increase/decrease in the price of energy by 5% would have increased/decreased profit from the
derivatives by the amount as shown in the table below.

Profit/(loss)
Impact in millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Increase by 5% 6 14
Decrease by 5% (6) (14)

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from fraud, unauthorised activities, error, omission, inefficiency
or system failure. It arises from all the Group’s activities and is a risk faced by all business organisations.
Operational risk includes legal risk. 4

The Group’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and
damage to the Group’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness and avoid control procedures which
restrict initiative and creativity.

The primary respongibility for the implementation of controls to address operational risk is assigned to
management within each subsidiary. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall
standards within the Group for the management of operational risk, which is carried out by the Risk
Department and covers the following areas:

e requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions

o identification of operational risk within the framework of each subsidiary’s conirol system
(development of conditions for decreasing and limitation of operational risk, as well as its
impacts and consequences; recommendations for appropriate solutions in this area)

¢ this overview of the Group’s operational risk events allows the Group to specify the direction of
the steps and process to take in order to limit these risks, as well as to make decisions with regard
to:

- accepting the individual risks that are faced;
- initiating processes leading to limitation of possible impacts; or
- decreasing the scope of the relevant activity or discontinuing it entirely.

Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of its business.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return 1o shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to externally imposed capital requirements.
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The Group’s debt to adjusted capital ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

In millions of CZK 31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Total liabilities 46,186 41,574
Less: cash and cash equivalents 8,173 2,263
Net debt 38,13 39,311
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 29,070 18,462
Less: amounts accumulated in equity relating to cash flow bedges 12 (26)
Adjusted capital 29,058 18,488
Debt to adjusted capital 1.31 2.13

37. Related parties
Identity of related parties

The Group has a related party relationship with its sharcholders and other parties, as identified in the
following table:

(1) — Ultimate shareholders and companies they control
(2) — Associates

(3) — Key management personnel of the entity or its parent
(4) — Other related parties

All transactions were performed under the arm’s length principle.
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(a) The summary of outstanding balances with related parties as at 31 December 2012 and
31 December 2011 was as follows:

In millions of CZK Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts
receivahle and payable and receivable  payable and
other financial other financial and other other

assets liabilities financial financial
assets liabilities
2012 2012 2011 2011

AC Sparta Praha fotbal, a.s. 1 5 4 4 3

CE EQUITY PLUS LIMITED 1 - - - 39

COOP ENERGY, a.s. 2 5 - - -

EGEM s.r.0. 1 - 21 - 7

Energeticky a priimyslovy holding, as. 1 12,322 12,683 6,682 151

EP Investment Advisors, s.r.o. 1 3 7 - 10

Greeninvest Energy, a.s. 2 280 - - -

J& TBANKA, as. 4 991 30 252 125

T & TBANKA, as., pobocka zahraniénej

banky 4 51 - - -

J&T FINANCE GROUP, a.s. 4 - - - 1

J&T Management, a.s. 4 1 2 - -

JTG Services Anstalt 4 - 2 - 2

PPF banka a.s. 4 847 - 345 -

Pra¥ska teplrenska Holding a.s. 2 - 443 - -

Prvnf brnénska strojirna, a.s. 1 - 1 - -

PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. 2 10 - 9 2

Przedsigbiorstwo Gdrnicze Silesia 1 41 4 4 -

REATEX as. 2 - 6 - -

SEDILAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED 1 - - - 6

SOR Libchavy spol. s r.0. 1 1 - - -

VCE — montéZe, a.s. 1 - - - 3

Fotal 14,557 13,203 7,296 349

Outstanding balances with Energeticky a prumyslovy holding, a.s. relate primarily fo mutual loans and
borrowings. In addition, the Company reported CZK 4,304 million (2011: CZK 890 million) off-balance sheet

in guarantees from Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s.
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(b) The summary of transactions with related parties during the period ended 31 December
2012 and 31 December 2011 was as follows:

In millions of CZK Revenues Expenses Revenues Expenses

2012 2012 2011 2011
AC Sparta Praha fotbal, a.s. 1 4 15 3 3
EGEM s.r.0. 1 - 1 - -
Elektrizace Zeleznic Praha a.s. 1 8 - 6 -
Energeticky a prirmyslovy holding, as. 1 371 612 249 544
EP Investment Advisors, 5.r.0. 1 2 46 - 2
EZC as. 1 - - - 1
J & TBANKA, a.s. 4 11 11 4 4
J&T Management, a.s. 4 - - 1
JTG Services Anstalt 4 - - - -
MSEM a.s. 1 1 - 1 -
PPF banka a.s. 4 8 - 5 20
PPF GATE a.s. 4 - - 4 -
PraZska teplarenska Holding a.s. 2 563 4 430 -
Prvni brénsk4 strojima, a.s. 1 - 1 - -
PRVNI MOSTECKA ass. 2 340 1 372 4
Przedsiebiorstwo Gdrnicze Silesia 1 27 - 13 -
SEDILAS ENTERPRISES LIMITED 1 - - 64 63
SERW, spol. s r.o. 1 8 - 8 -
SOR Libchavy spol. s r.o. 1 12 - - -
VAHOsro0. 2 12 - - -
Total 1,367 695 1,159 644
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38. Group entities

The list of the Group entities as at 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 is set out below:

EP Energy, as. **
AISE, s.1.0.
Honor Invest, a.s. **
PT Holding Investment B.V, **
Prazska teplarenska Holding a.s. **
Prazska teplarenska a.s.

Areal Tfeboradice, a.5.
Termonta Praha a.s.
Energotrans, a.s.
Energotrans SERVIS a.s.

Teplo Neratovice spol. s r.o.

Prvni energeticka a.s.
Czech Energy Holding, a.s. **
United Energy, a.s.
United Energy Meldova, s.1.0.
EKY I, a 5.
United Energy Invest, a.s.
EVQ - Komofany, a.5.
Severodeska teplarenska, a.s.
PRVNI MOSTECKA as.
PRVNI MOSTECKA Servis as.

United Energy Coal Trading, a.s.
UNITED ENERGY COAL TRADING
POLSKA S.A.

EP ENERGY TRADING, a.s. (former United Energy

Trading, 8.5.)
COOP ENERGY, as.
Plzeiiska energetika a.s.
EP Renewables a.s. **
Arisun, s.r.o.
Greeninvest Energy, a.s.
CKD Blansko Wind, as.
POWERSUN a.s.
Triskata, s.r.0.
MR TRUST s.x.0. **
VTE Pchery s.r.0.
MR TRUST s1.0. **
VTE Pastviny s.1.0.
VTE Moldava, a.s.
CHIFFON ENTERPRISES LIMITED **
Claymore Equity, s.r.o. **
Alternative Energy, sr.o.
ROLLEON as. **
ENERGZET, a.s.

HC Fin3 N.V. **
EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING
LIMITED **

EBEH Opatovice, a.8.%%
Elektramny Opatovice, 2.s.
Reatex a.s.
EOP & HOKA s.r.0.
VAHOsr0
NPTH, a.s. **
Pra¥ska teplarenska a.s.
Ared] Tieboradice, a.s.

Termonta Praha a.s.

Country of
incorporation

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic

WNetherlands
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
{Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic

Poland

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Slovakia

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Slovakia

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Cyprus
Slovakia
Slovakia

Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Netherlands

Cyprus
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
{zech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic
Czech Republic

31 December 2012
Owner- Onwner-
ship % ship
interest

80 Dhrect
100 Direct
100 Direct
49 Direct
47.33 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
85 Direct
100 Direct
100 Drivect
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
47.06 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Darect
40 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
41.70 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
0.50 Direct
64 Direct
99.50 Direct
100 Direct
it Direct
100 Direct
80 Direct
jod Diirect
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
99.79 Direct.
100 Direct
100 Direct
50.07 Direct
10 Drrect
100 Dhrect

31 December 2011
Owner- Owner-
ship % ship
interest

80 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
49 Direct
4733 Direct
100 Direct
100 Dhrect
100 Direct
106 Direct
00 Direct
100 Direct
160 Direct
140 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
47.06 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
41770 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
0.50 Direct
64 Direct
99.50 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
80 Direct

90 Direct
100 Direct
100 Divect
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Direct
100 Drirect
99.79 Trect
100 Direct
100 Direct
50.07 Direct
100 Direct

2012

Conso-
lidation
methed

Full
Full
Full
Equity
Fuli*
IFRS 5
Full*
IFRS 5%+*
Full
Full*
Full
Fult
Full
Fall
Full
Full
Full
Full
Equity
Equity
Full

Fudl

Full
At cost
Full
Full
Full
TFRS 3
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full

Full
Fult
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full*
iIFRS 5
Full*

2011

Conso-
lidation
method

Full
Fult
Full
Equity
Prop.
Prop.
IFRS 5

Full
Full
Tult
Full
Full
Fufl
Full
Full

Equity

Full

Full

Full
Full
Fall
JFRS 5
Full
Full
Full
Full
Tull
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Full
Fufl
Fufl
Full

Full
Full
Full
Fuil
Full
Full
Full
Prop.

Prop.
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31 December 2012 31 December 2011 2012 2011
Countryof Owner- Owner- Owner-  Owner- Conso- Conso-
incorporation ship % ship ship % ship Lidation  lidation
interest interest method method
Energotrans, a.s. {zech Republic - - 100 Direct  IFRS 5%** IFRS 5
Energotrans SERVIS a.s. Czech Republic 35 Direct - - Full -
Teplo Neratovice spol. sr.e. Czech Republic 100 Direct 100 Direct Full* Prop.
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED ** Cyprus 100 Direct 100 Direct Full Full
JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH Germany 100 Direct 50 Direct Fuil* Prop.
Mitteldeutsche Braunkohlen
Gesellschaft GmbH Germany 100 Direct 100 Direct Full* Prop.
MIBRAG Consulting Intemational
GmbH(former Montan Bildungs-
md Entwicklungsgesellschatt
mbI) Germany 100 Direct 100 Direct Fult* Prop.
GALA-MIBRAG-Service GmbIL Germany 100 Direct 100 Direct Fult* Prop.
Mitteldeutsche Umwelt- und
Entsorgung GmbH Germany 50 Direct 50 Direct Equity Equity
Fernwirme GmbH Hohenmblsen
— Webau Germany 48.96 Direct 48.96 Direct Equity Equity
Ingenieurbiiro fir Grandwasser
GmbH Germany 25 Direct 25 Direct Equity Equity
Bohr & Brunnenbau GmbH Germatty 100 Direct - - At cost -
MIBRAG Neue Energie GmbH Germany 100 Direct 100 Direct Full* Prop.
EP Germany GmbH *#* Germany 100 Direct - - Full -
Saale Energie GmbH Germany 100 Drirect - - Full -
Kraftwerk Schkopaun GbR Germaiy 419 Direct - - " Fquity -
Kraftwerk Schkopau Betriebsgesellschaft
mbH Germany 44.4 Direct - - Equity -

Prop. = proportional

* Full consolidation method has been applied since 29 June 2012 when the EPE Group obtained controf over the entiities.
** Special purpose entity (SPE)

*¥*% The entity was disposed in 2012

The structure above is listed by ownership of companies at the different levels within the Group.
Transactions with Members of the EP'E Board

EPE has provided the following monetary and non-monetary remuneration to the members of Board of
Directors of the Company for the financial periods 2012 and 2011:

In millions of CZK 2012 2011
Total remuneration 40 33

Remuneration of key EPE Group managers is included in Note 9 — Personnel expenses.
Litigations and claims

Elekirarny Opatovice, a.s.

a) On 7 June 2012, a notice of withdrawal from the Contract on Coal Supplies was filed by the
supplier against Elektrarny Opatovice, a.s. The management of the Company and of the
Energeticky a primyslovy holding, a.s. Group (“EPH”) subsequently took necessary legal steps as
it considers the supplier’s notice illegitimate. Until the end of 2012, the supplier provided coal to
the Company based on the resolution of the Regional Court in Usti nad Labem on a preliminary
measure dated 22 June 2012.

On 21 November 2012, the Company re-filed a proposal for issuing a preliminary measure, based
on which on 23 November 2012 the Regional Court in Usti nad Labem made a resolution on a
preliminary measure. Under the measure, the coal supplier is obliged to supply coal to Elektrarny
Opatovice, a.s. during 2013 as per the valid contract. On 13 December 2012, the coal supplier filed
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an appeal against this measure with the High Court in Prague. The appeal had no suspending effect.
The Court of appeal satisfied the appeal in February 2013 and upheld the preliminary measure for
2013.

The Company is also seeking alternative methods for coal supplies. The Company’s management is
convinced that the above facts do not adversely affect the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

b) Elektrarny Opatovice, a.s. is also subject to a dispute with its former minority shareholders
claiming inadequacy of the compensation received for their shares subject to a compulsory sell-out
procedure (“squeeze-out™), challenging an underlying expert valuation. As the compensation was
not paid by Elektrarny Opatovice, a.s. but instead by its former majority shareholder (International
Holdings, B.V.), any resulting liability is thus expected to be the responsibility of the former
shareholder.

United Energy, a.s.

a) Several court actions were brought by United Energy, a.s. against a fossil fuel supplier (the lawsuit
amount is CZK 257 million (2011: CZK 257 million)). In addition, the fossil fuel supplier filed an
action for payment of CZK 216 million (2011: CZK 216 million) plus associated fees and interest,
seeking payment for deliveries of fuel in the amount of CZK 116 million (2011: CZK 116 million)
plus associated fees and interest and payment of contractual penalties for breach of a non-
disclosure obligation of CZK 100 million (2011: CZK 100 million) plus associated fees and
interest. United Energy, a.s. filed a statement with respect to the matter, rejecting all claims in
terms of their merit and amount.

b} There is another lawsuit against United Energy, a.s. by an off-taker of granulate (the lawsuit
amount is CZK 3 million (2011: CZK 3 million)).

¢} Nine lawsuits have been brought against United Energy, a.s. for environmental damages allegedly
caused by the United Energy, a.s.’s operations. The aggregate amount of the alleged claims is no
more than CZK 54 million (2011: CZK 62 million). The provision created for the lawsuit amounts
to CZK 25 million (2011: CZK 31 million).

d) United Energy, a.s. is also subject to several disputes with its former shareholders claiming
inadequacy of the compensation received for their shares subject to a compulsory sell-out
procedure (“squeeze-out”™), challenging the validity of the underlying resolution of the general
shareholder meeting. The cutcome of this matter is unforesecable and United Energy, a.s. intends
to defend itself.

Plzeiiska energetika a.s.

In August 2012, Skoda Investment a.s. filed an unjust enrichment claim against Plzefiska energetika a.s.
for approximately CZK 63 million. This unjust enrichment claim allegedly arises from the fact that
Plzefiska energetika a.s. owns and operates utility distribution systems (e.g., for gas, water and heat),
which lie on the property of Skoda Investment a.s. and thercby illegally restrict the ownership of Skoda
Investment a.s. The EPE Group’s management believes that the claim is not grounded and should be
dismissed by the court. For this reason Plzefiskd energetika a.s. did not create a provision for this
litigation as at 31 December 2012.

Mitteldeuische Braunkohlen Gesellschaft GmbH

MIBRAG is subject to an ongoing dispute filed by 50Hertz Transmission GmbH (“50Hertz”) in Germany
in 2011. 50Hertz operates an upstream transmission grid and secks retroactive payment from MIBRAG
for costs under the burden-sharing mechanism related to the promotion of renewable energies (so-called
EEG surcharge) between August 2004 and December 2008 under the German Renewable Energies Act
(Erneuerbare Energien Gesetz). Transmission grid operators generally charge energy supply companies
with the EEG surcharge depending on the quantity of electricity delivered by them to end customers.
Energy supply companies are in turn entitled to pass the EEG surcharge on to end customers as a part of
the electricity price (see “Regulation — Renewable energies act (EEG)”). In March 2013, the District
Court of Halle (Landgericht Halle) rendered a partial judgment in favour of 50Hertz ordering MIBRAG
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to provide detailed data on its deliveries of electricity to end customers from August 2004 to December
2008 to allow for a calculation of EEG surcharge payments potentially owed by MIBRAG. MIBRAG is
intending to file an appeal against the partial judgment. If the court ultimately decides in favour of
50Hertz on whether MIBRAG owes 50Hertz the EEG surcharge for the above period, MIBRAG’s
liability could be significant.

Subsequent events

On 1 January 2013 EP ENERGY TRADING, a.s. and Prvni energetickd a.s. merged. The continuing
entity is EP ENERGY TRADING, a.s.

The EPE group is currently preparing a merger of ENERGZET, a.s. into ROLLEON a.s. The accounting
effects of the merger should be as of 1 January 2013.

On 14 January 2013 Severodeska teplarenska, a.s. acquired a 35.29% share in PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s.
for CZK 60 million. As a result of this transaction, the total share in PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. increased
to 82.35% and EPE Group obtained control over this entity. The Purchase Price Allocation process was
performed in accordance with IFRS 3. Fair value of total assets of PRVNI MOSTECKA a.s. were CZK
973 million and fair value of total liabilities were CZK 311 million as at the date of revaluation. The fair
values did not differ significantly from the net book values as at the date of the step acquisition.

As at the date of preparation of these consolidated financial statements, the EPE Group is in the process
of cross-border merger preparation. The following companies are being merged as follows: Honor Invest,
a.s., Czech Energy Holding, a.s., EAST BOHEMIA ENERGY HOLDING LIMITED, HC Fin3 N.V. and
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED. EP Energy, a.s. as continuing company will take over all assets,
rights and obligations arising from employment relationships of the acquired companies.

The EPE Group is currently in the process of arranging for a new incurrence of indebtedness to optimise
its current capital structure.

In 2012 the EPE group obtained a bank commitment to provide a syndicated loan. The loan was drawn in
2013, more details are described in Note 29 — Loans and borrowings.

On 5 March 2013 the Board of Directors voted and approved the resignation of Mgr. Marek Spurny as a
Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors and the election of Ing. Jan Springl as a Vice-Chairman of the
Board of Directors. On 5 March 2013 Jifi Feist and Toma§ David were elected as members of Board of
Directors. Also on 5 March 2013, the Board of Directors voted and approved the resignation of Ing. Jan
Springl as Chief Executive Officer of EP Energy, a.s. and the Board of Directors voted and approved the
appointment of Toma$ David as Chief Executive Officer of EP Energy, a.s.

Except for the matters described above and elsewhere in the Notes, the Company’s management is not
aware of any other material subsequent events that could have an effect on the consolidated financial
statements as at 31 December 2012.

- z———‘
3 April 2013 Mgr. Ing. Tomas David
Member of the Board of Directors
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Appendix 1 — Business combinations

The following tables provide further information on the amounts recognised for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date for individually significant business combinations through
step acquisitions and acquisitions.

Effect of acquisitions

i. 3I December 2012

JTSD Braunkohlebergbau GmbH including its subsidiaries and associates

The fair value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recognised for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date are provided in the following table.

In millions of CZK Carrying Fair value 2012

amount adjustment Total
Property, plant, equipment, land, buildings 16,029 4,669 20,698
Intangible assets 337 (25) 312
Participations with significant influence 632 162 794
Inventories 2290 - 220
Trade receivables and other assets 1,169 - 1,169
Financial instruments — assets 184 - 184
Cash and cash equivalents 1,856 - 1,856
Provisions (6,235) (1,487) (7,722)
Deferred tax liabilities (252) {700) (952)
Loans and borrowings (8,200) - (8,200)
Trade payables and other liabilities (1,345) (563) (1,908)
Net identifiable assets and Habilities - 4,395 2,056 6,451

Non-controlling interest ) -
Goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries

Negative goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries (2,539)
Pricing differences in equity -
Cost of acquisition 3,912
Cougsideration paid, satisfied in cash (A) 686
Consideration, other 3,226

Consideration, contingent -
New shares issued -
Total consideration transferred 3.912

Less: Cash acquired (B) . 1,856
Net cash inflow (outflow) (C) = (B — A) 1170
In millions of CZK 2012

Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 9,374
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 2,601

2012
In millions of CZK Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 14,362
Profit (Toss) of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 1,768

* Before intercompany elimination
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Praiska teplarenska a.s,

The fair value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recognised for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date are provided in the following table.

In millions of CZK Carrying Fair value 2012

amount adjustment Total
Property, plant, equipment, land, buildings 9,625 1,280 10,905
Intangible assets 178 85 263
Inventories 170 - 170
Trade receivables and other assets 2,380 - 2,380
Financial instruments — assets 11,197 - 11,197
Assets held for sale, net 164 64 228
Cash and cash equivalents 8,089 - 8,089
Provisions {72) - {72}
Deferred tax liabilities (1,074) 277) (1,351)
Trade payables and other liabilities (5,697) 30 (5,667)
Net identifiable assets and liabilities 24,960 1,182 26,142
Non-controlling interest (7,165)

Goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries
Negative goodwill on acquisition of new subsidiaries -
Pricing differences in equity -

Cost of acquisition 18,977
Consideration paid, satisfied in cash (A) -
Consideration, other 18,977

Consideration, confingent -
New shares issued -
Total consideration transferred 18,977

Less: Cash acquired (B) 8,089
Net cash inflow {outflow) (C) = (B — A) . 8,089
In millions of CZK 2012

Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 2,777
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) €1}

2012
In millions of CZK Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 7.413
Profit {less) of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* 4,604

* Before intercompany elimination
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Saale Energie GmbH including its subsidiaries

The fair value of the consideration transferred and the amounts recognised for assets acquired and
liabilities assumed as at the acquisition date are provided in the following table.

In millions of CZK Carrying Fair value 2012

amount adjustment Total
Intangible assets - 2,263 2,263
Participations with significant influence 1,978 650 2,628
Inventories 12 - 12
Trade receivables and other assets 367 - 367
Financial instruments — assets 1,086 - 1,086
Cash and cash equivalents 790 - 790
Deferred tax liabilities {73) (762) (835)
Trade payables and other Habilities (3,530) - (3,530)
Net identifiable assets and liabilities 630 2,151 2,781

Non-controlling interest ’ -
Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries

Negative goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries (473)
Pricing differences in equity -
Cost of acquisition 2,308
Consideration paid, satisfied in cash (A) 2,308
Consideration, other -
Total consideration transferred 2,308
Less: Cash acquired (B) ' 790
Net cash inflow (cutflow) (C) = (B — A) (1,518)
In millions of CZK 2012

Totai
Revenue of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 3,146
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries) 82

2012
In millions of CZK Total
Revenue of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 {subsidiariesY* 3,147
Profit (loss) of the acquirees recognised in the year ended 31 December 2012 (subsidiaries)* (391)

* Before intercompany elimination
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il. 31 December 2011
LIGNITE INVESTMENTS 1 LIMITED and its joint-venture

For details on comparison between Carrying amount and Fair value refer to Note 6 — Acquisitions and
contributions of subsidiaries, special purpose entities, joint-ventures and associates.

In millions of CZK 2011

Total
Revenue of the acquiree recognised since the acquisttion date (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)* 3,035 -~
Profit (loss) of the acquiree recognised since the acquisition date (subsidiaries and joint-ventures)* 406
In millions of CZK ‘ 2011

Total
Revenue of the acquiree recognised in the year ended 31 December 2011 (subsidiaries and joint-ventures) 6,278
Profit (loss) of the acquiree recognised in the year ended 31 December 2011 (subsidiaries and joint- 1,020
ventures)*

* Before intercompany elimination
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